REGULAR MEETING IN CITY COUNCIL CONVENED:
OCTOBER 30, 2017 ABSENT: ADJOURNED:

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

Wigcr2b P 226

Minutes, City Council Meeting, October 16, 2017.

2. PUBLIC HEARING: On the Proposed Amendment to Zoning Ordinance, Designating and Authorizing
Certain Councilors to Sign Special Permit Extension Agreements, Order No. 17-1007030.

3. Communication from the Mayor re: Taking of Land off Howe St. & Valley St.

4,  Communication from Councilor Ossing re: Municipal Aggregation-Six Month Fixed Price Contract with
Verde Energy USA, November 2017 through April 2018, X17-1006881 & X06-1001337A.

5. Communication from City Clerk, Lisa Thomas, re: Municipal Election Call, November 7, 2017.

6. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Cynthia Panagore Griffin re: Order of Taking by Eminent
Domain of Easement at 493 Boston Post Rd. West & 505 Boston Post Rd. West, in proper legal form, Order
No. 17-1007050.

7. Communication from the Planning Board re: Negative Recommendation of Proposed Zoning Amendment,
Section 650-5 entitled “Definitions; word usage” and adding Section 650-37 “Temporary Moratorium on
Recreational Marijuana Establishments and Retailers”, Order No. 17-1006949B.

8.  Apex Sign Request, IC Federal Credit Union, 160 Apex Dr. for two signs, Order No. 16/17-1006443.

9.  Apex Sign Request, BB Kidz, 11-169 Apex Drive, Order No. 16/17-1006443.

10. Apex Sign Request, Zoots, 160 Apex Drive, Order No. 16/17-1006443.

11. Apex Sign Request, Primrose Car Wash, 22 Apex Drive, Order No. 16/17-1006443,

12.  Apex Sign Request, T-Mobile, 180 Boston Post Rd. West (90 Apex Dr.), for two signs, Order No. 16/17-
1006443.

13. Application for Sign Special Permit, Mobil. 656 Boston Post Rd. East, in which the four manual price
paneis will be removed and replaced with two LED price panels for regular and diesel prices.

14. Application for Sign Special Permit, Halfway Café, 820 Boston Post Rd., for proposed new 90" x 96" x 15"
double sided U.L. listed LED internally illuminated sign w/ 31" x 66" electronic message board.

15. Communication from MA State Lottery Commission re: Marlboro Wine & Spirit, 44 Boston Post Rd. West,
Keno to Go product.

16. Minutes, Council on Aging, May 9, June 13, & September 12, 2017.

17. Minutes, Planning Board, September 25, 2017.

18. Minutes, Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee, April 3, September 20, & October 18, 2017.

19. Minutes, Traffic Commission, August 29, & September 26, 2017.

20. CLAIMS:

a. Wen-Yu Hsiao, 5239 Timberview Way, pothole or other road defect.
b. John Narahara, 208 Kelleher St., pothole or other road defect.
REPORTS OF COMMITTEES:

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode upon
entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. Express
authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes.



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 30, 2017

21,

22,

RESOLVED:

WHEREAS, the Citgo fuel oil spill event is over five years old; and,

WHEREAS, the fuel oil spill has impacted the quality of life of Marlborough residents; and,

WHEREAS, the fuel oil spill has impacted the environment of the residents adjacent to the spill and the

City of Marlborough; and,

WHEREAS, the fuel oil spill has impacted the assessed value of the land adjacent to the spill. This impacts

the residents’ ability to sell their property as well as the City of Marlborough’s ability to collect property

taxes at the full assessed value; and, -

WHEREAS, the Massachusetts Legislature has before it the following bills filed by State Representative

Danielle Gregoire to provide relief to abutters damaged by a fuel oil spill, the City of Marlborough and

citizenry of the Commonwealth faced with similar disasters.

. House Bill 428 — An Act Relative to Underground Storage Tanks

. House Bill 429 — An Act Relative to Underground Storage Tank Remediation

. House Bill 2921 — An Act Creating a Special Commission to Study the Equity of Chapter 21J
and 210

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Marlborough City Council joins Honorable
Representative Danielle Gregoire in her efforts before the Joint Committees on Environment, Natural
Resources and Agriculture and respectfully requests favorable consideration of House Bills 428, 429 and

2921, Sponsored by Council President Clancy and Councilor Ossing.

RESOLVED:

WHEREAS, the Citgo fuel oil spill event is over five years old; and,

WHEREAS, the fuel oil spill has impacted the quality of life of Marlborough residents; and,

WHEREAS, the fuel oil spill has impacted the environment of the residents adjacent to the spill and the
City of Marlborough; and, .

WHEREAS, the fuel oil spill has impacted the assessed value of the land adjacent to the spill. This impacts
the residents’ ability to sell their property as well as the City of Marlborough’s ability to collect property
taxes at the full assessed value; and,

WHEREAS, the Massachusetts Legislature has before it the following bill filed by State Representative
Danielle Gregoire to provide a product for homeowners in the Commonwealth to protect themselves from
similar catastrophic events in the future.

. House Bill 534 — An Act Relative to Homeowners Insurance

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Marlborough City Council joins Honorable
Representative Danielle Gregoire in her efforts before the Joint Committee on Financial Services for the
passage of House Bill 534. Sponsored by Council President Clancy and Councilor Ossing.




IN CITY COUNCIL 3 OCTOBER 30, 2017

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
From Urban Affairs Committee

23. Order No. 17-1006796 - The Walker Building Feasibility Study, Motion made by Councilor Elder,
seconded by Chair, to request a RFP for the top three recommended uses; hotel, mixed-use, and
residential (market-rate units); the Council shall review the RFP prior to being sent out while
referencing it may be a sale or long-term lease, and including a restriction on changes to the facade
and grounds of the building, The motion carried 5-0.

From Public Services Committee

24. Order No. 17-1006982 - Application for Livery License, Katsunori Tanaka, d/b/a Global Limousine &
Tour Services, LL.C, 17 Eager Court. Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Councilor
Irish, to approve. The motion carried 3-0.

25.  Order No. 17-1007004 - Petition of National Grid to relocate three solely owned electrical poles 54, 55,
& 56-1 on Maple Street (Rt. 85). Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded by Councilor Doucette, to
approve. Chairman Landers required the following condition as part of thé approval that the utility
companies are to expedite the transfer of overhead wires from old to new poles, to minimize any double
pole situations left along the street, The motion carried 3-0.

26. Order No. 17-1007005 - Petition of National Grid to install one solely owned electrical pole on
Framingham Road. Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Councilor Irish, to approve.
The motion carried 3-0.

27.  Order No. 17-1007006 - Petition of National Grid to relocate one solely owned pole to be made jointly
owned poles 37-84 and relocate seventeen jointly owned poles on Maple Street (Rt. 85). Motion made
by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Councilor Irish, to approve. Chairman Landers required the
following condition as part of the approval that the utility companies are to expedite the transfer of
overhead wires from old to new poles, to minimize any double pole situations left along the street. The
motion carried 3-0.

28.  Order No. 17-1007007 - Petition of National Grid to relocate two poles and associated facilities on
Maple Street/Framingham Road. Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded by Councilor Doucette,
to approve. Chairman Landers required the following condition as part of the approval that the utility
companies are to expedite the transfer of overhead wires from old to new poles, to minimize any double
pole situations left along the street. The motion carried 3-0.

29. Order No. 17-1007036 - Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer's License, ecoATM, LLC, 601 Donald
Lynch Boulevard. Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, to approve. The motion
carried 3-0.

From City Council

30. Order No. w/16/17-1006443W-1 - Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Cynthia Panagore
Griffin, re: Expansion of the Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use 'Overlay District (HRMUOD), in
proper | legal form, Order No. 16/17-1006443W. Ite ed: to: Octob 2017 C'ty?fCouncﬂ
meeting,

31.  Order No. 16/17-1006443W-1 - Proposed Amendment to the Apex Zoning Overlay to add to the
overlay the parcels occupied by Wendy's and Bank of America, expressly excluding drive through
facilities located on Map 78, Parcel 14A which facilities are existing and shall not require a Special
Permit under this Section; Excluding so-called Dry-Cleamng drop stores where no dry cleaning is
performed on premise which shall be permitted in the HRMUOD as of right. Item was tabled to

0, 2017 City Council meeting. (Awaiting Planning Board Recommendation)




RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

ocT2y P 2257 it
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
Lisa M. Thomas
140 Main St.
Marlborough, MA 01752
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723

OCTOBER 16, 2017

Regular meeting of the City Council held on Monday, October 16, 2017 at 8:00 PM in City
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Clancy, Juaire, Oram, Ossing, Robey,
Delano, Doucette, Elder, Tunnera, Irish and Landers. Meeting adjourned at 9:55 PM.

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting SEPTEMBER 25, 2017, FILE;
adopted.

ORDERED: That the Public Hearing on the amendment to the zoning map established by
chapter 650 zoning article iii establishment of districts section 650-8 “boundaries
established; zoning map”. said zoning map is amended by superimposing the
retirement community overlay district over Assessor’s map 73, parcels 52 and 53, and
Assessor’s map 85, parcels 14 and 15, Order No. 17-1006963B, all were heard who
wish hearing recessed at 8:34 PM,

Councilors Present: Delano, Doucette, Elder, Tunnera, Irish, Clancy, Landers,
Juaire, Oram, Ossing & Robey.

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance from Funky Murphy’s Restaurant to the Fire
Department in the amount of $1,796.50 to fund training; adopted.

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 534, the City Council hereby
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance from Funky Murphy’s Restaurant to the Police
Department in the amount of $1,796.50 to fund training; adopted.

1-1




IN CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 16, 2017

ORDERED: That the permanent easement for aerial utility purposes previously taken by
the City Council by its Eminent Domain Order of Taking, being Order No. 16/17-
1006732A recorded in the Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds at Book 68882,
Page 250, and shown as parcel PUE-2 on sheets 3 and 4 of 6 of plans entitled “Right-
of-Way Plans East Main Street in the City of Marlborough Middlesex County,
Massachusetts” recorded as Plan 141 of 2017, over and upon certain real property of
Fred R. Angier, Jr,, 87 East Main Street, be hereby released and extinguished in that
there is no current public purpose for such permanent aerial easement.

Further, the damages awarded for this taking in the amount of $567.00 be and are
hereby revoked and rescinded.

And in furtherance of this Order, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a
Release and Extinguishment of Permanent Easement, a copy of which Release and
Extinguishment of Permanent Easement is attached to this Order.

APPROVED; adopted.

ORDERED:
Eminent Domain Order of Taking

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marlborough has determined that the
public welfare, safety, and common convenience require that legal interests in a certain
portion of land located at 493 and 505 Boston Post Road West (Rte. 20), as more
particularly described herein, be taken for the purpose of the reconstruction,
construction, and maintenance of improvements to Boston Post Road West (Rte. 20),
and for other municipal purposes, and that the taking by eminent domain is reasonable
and necessary to carry out the aforementioned purposes; and,

WHEREAS, in order to promote the public welfare, safety, common convenience, and
necessity, it is necessary to take by Eminent Domain the easement interests in the land
for the purposes and duration described herein; and,

WHEREAS, all preliminary requirements of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 79
having been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the City Council of the City
of Marlborough, acting in accordance with the power and authority conferred by the
City Charter, Division 1, Section 30, Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 79 and
every power and authority thereto enabling, and in the exercise of the power and
authority conferred by said laws, does hereby take by Eminent Domain the permanent
easement interest in the following described land, including all trees and other
vegetation thereon.




IN CITY COUNCIL 3 OCTOBER 16, 2017

DESCRIPTION OF LAND TAKEN

Street address: 493 Boston Post Road West and 505 Boston Post Road West
(Rte. 20), Marlborough, MA 01752

Permanent easement for purposes of roadway reconstruction, construction, and
maintenance of improvements, including but not limited to aerial wire purposes: Being

an approximately 1,946 S.F. portion of the properties located at 493 Boston Post Road
West and 505 Boston Post Road West (Rte. 20), Marlborough, MA 01752, known and
numbered respectively as Map 88, Parcel 3 and Map 88, Parcel 3A on the Assessors’
Map of the City of Marlborough and shown as Parcel E-01 on a plan attached herewith
as Exhibit “A” entitled “Plan of Land in Marlborough, Massachusetts; Prepared For:
City of Marlborough; Prepared By: VHB, Inc.; Scale: 1 inch = 20 Feet; Date: August
30, 2017.”

OWNER: Dino Karalis, Trustee
Sparte II Realty Trust
34 Magnolia Street
Framingham, MA 01701

The ownership of said parcels is supposed to be as stated herein, but said easement
is hereby taken whether the ownership is as stated herein or otherwise. We determine
that the damages, set forth in the Table of Award below, has been sustained by the
owner of said parcel upon which said easement, so taken, is located.

TABLE OF AWARD
The City Council hereby makes the following award for damages for the owner of
record:
OWNER MARLBOROUGH ARFEA AWARD
ASSESSORS’ OF TAKING
MAP/PARCEL OF EASEMENT
Dino Karalis, Trustee 88/3 and 1,946 S.F. + $12,649
Sparte II Realty Trust 88/3A
34 Magnolia Street
Framingham, MA 01701

Refer to LEGISLATIVE AND LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; adopted.

ORDERED: That the Appointment of William Dunbar to the Conservation Commission for
a three-year term, replacing longtime member Lawrence Roy who has stepped down,
refer to PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; adopted.

ORDERED: That the Appointment of Councilor Michael Ossing to the Council on Aging
Board for a four-year term, refer to PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; adopted.

Councilor Ossing abstained.




IN CITY COUNCIL 4 OCTOBER 16, 2017

ORDERED: It is moved, in conformance with MGL c. 30A, § 2I(a)(3), that the
Marlborough City Council conduct an execntive session for the purpose of discussing
strategy in litigation which is demonstrably likely and which concemns a land use
request involving a property off Boston Post Road, as an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the litigating position of the City of Marlborough and the City
Council, and the chair hereby declares that an open meeting may have that effect.

It is further moved and stated that the City Council will re-convene in open session
after the executive session.

APPROVED; adopted.

Yea: 11-Nay: 0
Yea — Clancy, Delano, Doucette, Elder, Tunnera, Irish, Landers, Juaire, Oram,
Ossing & Robey

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Donald Rider, re: Proposed
Zoning Amendment for Brew Pubs, Breweries and Distilleries in proper legal form,
Order No. 17-1006980A, MOVED TO ITEM 24, adopted.

ORDERED: That the Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Cynthia Panagore
Griffin, re: Pedestrian Trail Easement at Apex Center in proper legal form, Order No.
16/17-1006443FF, FILE & MOVED TO REPORTS OF COMMITTEE; adopted.

ORDERED: That the Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Cynthia Panagore
Griffin, re: Grant of Sewer Easement at Apex Center in proper legal form, Order No.
16/17-1006443FF, FILE & MOVED TO REPORTS OF COMMITTEE; adopted.

ORDERED: That the Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Cynthia Panagore
Griffin, re: Expansion of the Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District
(HRMUOD), in proper legal form, Order No. 16/17-1006443W, MOVED TO
REPORTS OF COMMITTEE; adopted.

ORDERED: That the Applicant, Dellaria Salon, 180 Boston Post Rd. West, request for flat
wall signage pursuant to Section 650-35H, APPROVED; adopted.

ORDERED: That the Applicant, Apex Altitude Trampoline Park, 169 Apex Dr., request for
flat wall signage pursuant to Section 650-35H, APPROVED; adopted.

ORDERED: That the Applicant, Protein House, 90 Apex Dr., request for three (3) flat wall
signage pursuant to Section 650-35H, APPROVED; adopted.

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2017
as DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING On the Application for Special Permit to
construct an Ancillary Residential Community in a single 28-unit building to be built
at 615 Williams Street in conjunction with the Village at Crane Meadow Retirement
Community, refer to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, ADVERTISE; adopted.

Councilor Robey and Landers opposed.

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY NOVEMBER 13, 2017
as DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING On the Petition of AT & T to deploy a small
cell site which will be mounted on existing utility pole at 28 Concord Rd., refer to
WIRELESS COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE,; adopted.

1-4




1-5
IN CITY COUNCIL 5 OCTOBER 16, 2017

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Conservation Commission, September 7, 2017, FILE;
adopted. :

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Planning Board, September 11, 2017, FILE; adopted.
ORDERED: That the Minutes, Board of Assessors, June 21, 2017, FILE; adopted.

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Library Board of Trustees, September 3, 2017, FILE;
adopted.

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, refer to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted.

a. Elizabeth Costa, 2 Shawmut Avenue, #2 other property damage and or
personal injury.

Alyssa Hansen, 181 West Hill Road, pothole or other road defect.

David Soucy, 166 Cullinane Drive, pothole or other road defect.

Daniel Figueroa, Post Offic Box 302, Ashland, pothole or other road defect.
e. Laureen Hickey, 104 Elm Street, pothole or other road defect.

oo

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor re: Notification of Free Cash certified
by DOR in the amount of $11,229,104.00, FILE; adopted.

Reports of Committees:
Councilor Robey reported the following out of the Legislative and Legal Affairs Committee:

City Council Legislative and Legal Affairs Committee
Tuesday, October 3, 2017, 5:00 PM — In Council Chambers
Minutes and Report

Present: Chairman Katie Robey, Councilor Delano, Councilor Juaire, & Councilors
Clancy, Elder, Doucette, Landers, and Ossing. Also attending were Attomey Kevin
Erickson, representing Walker Realty LLC and Cynthia Panagore Griffin, Assistant
City Solicitor, City of Marlborough

Order No. 16/17-1006443FF: Communication from Attorney Erickson, Walker
Realty, LLC re: Pedestrian Trail Easement and Sewer Utility Easement.

This matter is before committee as there have been changes to both the City’s sewer
line that runs through the property and also the pedestrian trails that were proposed
under prior easements. The old sewer line needed to be moved as construction began
under the HMRUOD agreement. It was determined for the residents of Glen St., the
best pedestrian trail location was placement over the sewer line and for the residents
of the apartment complex, now known as Talia, by connecting their property’s
walking trail to the sewer line/pedestrian trail and then onto the sidewalks of the Apex

property.




IN CITY COUNCIL 6 OCTOBER 16, 2017

Reports of Committee Cont’d:

There were some concerns on the Easement Plan of Land raised prior to the meeting
by Tom DiPersio, City Engineer that hadn’t been addressed. It was agreed that the
engineer from VHB who prepared the Plan and Mr. DiPersio would agree to any
necessary changes to the Plan and have them ready prior to the City Council meeting
of October 16",

Councilor Delano moved to approve the amended Order for Sewer Easement and with
it the amended Grant of Sewer Easement pending the engineers agreeing on the
Easement Plan of Land. The motion was seconded and carried 3-0.

Councilor Delano moved to approve the amended Order for Permanent Walking Trail
Easement and with it the amended Grant of Public Walking Trail Easement re:
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 63556, Page 554, the amended Grant of
Public Walking Trail Easement re: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 66892,
Page 540 and pending the engineers agreeing on the Easement Plan of Land. The
motion was seconded and carried 3-0.

Councilor Delano moved to refer this to the Legal Department to be put in proper legal
form. The motion was seconded and carried 3-0.

The committee agreed to ask for a Suspension of Rules for this to be voted on at the
October 16' meeting

It was moved and seconded to adjourn; motion carried 3-0. The meeting adjourned at
5:30 PM.

Councilor Delano reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee:

Meeting Name: City Council Urban Affairs Committee
Date: October 3, 2017

Location: City Council Chamber, ond Floor. City Hall, 140 Main Street

Convened: 5:30 PM - Adjourned: 6:51 PM

Present: Chairman Delano; Urban Affairs Committee Members Councilors Elder,
Juaire, Tunnera (arrived 5:36 PM) and Landers; and Councilors Clancy, Doucette,
Ossing and Robey (left at 5:51 PM); Meredith Harris (Executive Director,
Marlborough Economic Development Corporation); Brian Lawlor (SMMA);
Eric Peterson (SMMA)




IN CITY COUNCIL 7 OCTOBER 16, 2017

Reports of Committee Cont’d:

Order No. 17-1006796: The Walker Building Feasibility Study, be and is
herewith refer to Urban Affairs Committee. The Urban Affairs Committee met
with Meredith Harris, Executive Director of the Marlborough Economic
Development Corporation (MEDC), and Brian Lawlor and Eric Peterson of
SMMA for a presentation by Mr. Lawlor and Mr. Peterson of SMMA’s
recommendations for the Walker Building proposed redevelopment. They
reviewed the goals for redevelopment as well as twelve potential building re-use
opportunities that was short-listed to the top four options from among those
which were residential, hotel, mixed-use, and municipal offices. The Councilors
discussed the history of the building and its appearance and the preference to
keep the fagade and grounds of the building intact and insulated from
redevelopment changes. The Councilors also decided the top three uses for the
building were the residential, hotel, or mixed-use options and any request for
proposal (RFF) would reference either sale or long-term lease of the building and
Councilors would retain the ability to review the RFP prior to its issuance.

Motion made by Councilor Elder, seconded by Chair, to request a RFP for the
top three recommended uses; hotel, mixed-use, and residential (market-rate
units); the Council shall review the RFP prior to being sent out while referencing
it may be a sale or long-term lease, and including a restriction on changes to the
facade and grounds of the building. The motion carried 5-0.

Councilor Elder orally reported out of the Operations & Oversight Committee:

Order Ne. 17-1007020, pertinent to the Fire Chief appearing before Operations and
Oversight Committee to discuss response times to various apartment complexes in
the Southwest Quadrant of the City, as well as possible compliance issues we
currently face. Additionally, the Chief will discuss the impact of further development
in his department.

Item was tabled in Committee,

Motion made and seconded to adjourn. The motion carried 5-0. The meeting
adjourned at 6:51 PM,

Councilor Landers reported the following out of Public Services Committee:

Meeting Name: City Council Public Services Committee
Date: October 2, 2017

Time: 7:00 PM
Location: City Council Chambers, 2™ Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street

Convened: 7:01 PM - Adjourned: 7:45 PM

Present: Chairman Landers; Public Services Committee Members Councilor Irish
and Doucette; and Councilor Clancy

Also Present: Katsunori Tanaka (Global Limousine & Tour Services); David Terk
(Contractor, National Grid); Josh Sztabor (National Grid)




IN CITY COUNCIL 8 OCTOBER 16, 2017

Reports of Committee Cont’d:

Order No. 17-1006982 - Application for Livery License, Katsunori Tanaka, d/b/a
Global Limousine & Tour Services, LLC, 17 Eager Court. Police Chief Giorgi
approved the CORI report for Katsunori Tanaka, d/b/a Global Limousine & Tour
Services, LLC and had no objection to his application for a livery license. Katsunori
Tanaka appeared before the committee to request a livery license and answer questions
from the committee. Recommendation of the Public Services Committee was to
approve the application for a livery license for Katsunori Tanaka, d/b/a Global
Limousine & Tour Services, LLC, 17 Eager Court. Motion made by Councilor
Doucette, seconded by Councilor Irish, to approve. The motion carried 3-0.

Order No. 17-1007004 - Petition of National Grid to relocate three solely owned
electrical poles 54, 55, & 56-1 on Maple Street (Rt. 85). David Terk and Josh
Sztabor of National Grid appeared before the Public Services Committee to discuss
the pole relocations for the Mass DOT Road Improvement Project for Route 85.
Chairman Landers confirmed the utilities on the solely owned poles are National Grid
and possibly cable television but not telephone with Mr. Terk. Mr. Terk stated since
this is a DOT project, it would give the utilities some incentive to make their transfers
quickly due to the schedule of the DOT. The pole relocations can be done this fall
prior to the planned start of the Route 85 reconstruction in 2018. Chairman Landers
required the following condition as part of the approval that the utility companies are
to expedite the transfer of overhead wires from old to new poles, to minimize any
double pole situations left along the street. Motion made by Councilor Irish,
seconded by Councilor Doucette, to approve Order No. 17-1007004. The motion
carried 3-0.

Order No. 17-1007005 - Petition of National Grid to install one solely owned
electrical pole on Framingham Road. David Terk and Josh Sztabor of National Grid
appeared before the Public Services Committee to discuss the installation of one solely
owned electrical pole on Framingham Road because of the Mass DOT Road
Improvement Project for Route 85. Mr. Terk explained this pole 1-75-S was at the
convenience store and the reason for its installation is due to pole 1-75 being relocated
sixty-eight feet in a southeasterly direction from its original location, Order No. 17-
1007007, and the new pole would support the service to the convenience store mid-
span of relocated pole 1-75. Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by
Councilor Irish, to approve Order No.17-1007005. The motion carried 3-0.




IN CITY COUNCIL 9 OCTOBER 16, 2017

Reports of Committee Cont’d:

Order No. 17-1007006 - Petition of National Grid to relocate one solely owned
pole to be made jointly owned poles 37-84 and relocate seventeen jointly owned
poles on Maple Street (Rt. 85). David Terk and Josh Sztabor of National Grid
appeared before the Public Services Committee to discuss the pole relocations along
Maple Street due to the Mass DOT Road Improvement Project for Route 85. President
Clancy questioned the logistics of replacing that many poles and whether there would
be multiple line crews and would the poles would be stored on-site or pulling them
from the pole yard. Mr. Sztabor could not answer those questions as he is not a
scheduler and those details would be determined closer to the start of the project by
the scheduling department. Chairman Landers required the following condition as
part of the approval that the utility companies are to expedite the transfer of overhead
wires from old to new poles, to minimize any double pole situations left along the
street. Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Councilor Irish, to
approve Order No. 17-1007006. The motion carried 3-0.

Order No. 17-1007007 - Petition of National Grid to relocate two poles and
associated facilities on Maple Street/Framingham Road. David Terk and Josh
Sztabor of National Grid appeared before the Public Services Committee to discuss
two pole relocations on Maple Street and Framingham Road as part of the Mass DOT
Road Improvement Project for Route 85, Mr. Terk explained these two poles, pole 1-
50 and pole 1-75, were the ones on Framingham Road moving to accommodate the
new cut through street and its associated curve, President Clancy asked if there was
an ideal distance to be kept between the poles and Mr. Terk stated they like to keep
the distance to between 150 and 170 feet, the distance can be smaller but they try to.
space the poles out. Chairman Landers required the following condition as part of the
approval that the utility companies are to expedite the transfer of overhead wires from
old to new poles, to minimize any double pole situations left along the street. Motion
made by Councilor Irish, seconded by Councilor Doucette, to approve Order No.
17-1007007. The motion carried 3-0.

Order No. 17-1007036 - Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer's License,
ecoATM, LLC, 601 Donald Lynch Boulevard. Chairman Landers explained this
was ecoATM’s fourth or fifth year having a location at the Salomon Pond Mall where
a customer can receive money for their old cell phone at a kiosk. Police Chief Giorgi
approved the updated CORI report for the representative of ecoATM and had no
objection or issues with the renewal of their Junk Dealer’s License. Motion made by
Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, to approve Order No. 17-1007036. The
motion carried 3-0.

Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, to adjourn. The motion
carried 3-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM.




IN CITY COUNCIL 10 OCTOBER 16, 2017

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted

ORDERED: WHEREAS, in the opinion of the City Council of the City of Marlborough,
the common convenience and necessity require that the permanent walking trail
easement in an approximately 85,506 S.F. portion of the land known as Lots 11, 12,
and 13A as shown on a plan entitled “Subdivision Plan of Land in Marlborough,
Massachusetts”, prepared by VHB Inc., dated May 4, 2017, revised through June 14,
2017 and recorded at Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds as Plan 574 of 2017,
be accepted as a municipal easement as shown on plan thereof and as hereinafter
described:

DESCRIPTION

Plan entitled “Easement Plan of Land in Marlborough, Massachusetts; Prepared For;
Walker Realty LLC; Prepared By: VHB, Inc., 100 Walnut Street, P.O. Box 9151,
Watertown, MA 02471-9151; Scale: 1" = 100'; Date: September 7, 2017”, said plan
to be recorded at the Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds and attached here as
Exhibit “A”;

Title to the permanent walking trail easement as shown on said plan has been granted
to the City of Marlborough in two separate documents, each entitled “Amendment to
Public Walking Trail Easement Grant” from Walker Realty LLC and Marlboro
Hospitality LLC, said two documents, each entitled “Amendment to Public Walking
Trail Easement Grant,” to be recorded in the Middlesex County South Registry of
Deeds.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT:

The permanent walking trail easement in an approximately 85,506 S.F. portion of land
located on the southerly side of Boston Post Road West and the northerly side of Glen
Street and being a portion of the land known as Lots 11, 12, and 13A as shown on a
plan entitled “Easement Plan of Land in Marlborough, Massachusetts; Prepared For:
Walker Realty LLC; Prepared By: VHB, Inc., 100 Walnut Street, P.O. Box 9151,
Watertown, MA 02471-9151; Scale: 1” = 100"; Date: September 7, 2017", to be
recorded in the Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds, be accepted as a municipal
easement in the City of Marlborough.

APPROVED; adopted.




1-11
IN CITY COUNCIL 11 OCTOBER 16, 2017

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted

ORDERED: WHEREAS, in the opinion of the City Council of the City of Marlborough,
the common convenience and necessity require that the permanent sewer easement in
an approximately 87,302 S.F. portion of the land, located on the southerly side of
Boston Post Road West and the northerly side of Glen Street and being a portion of
the land known as Lots 11, 12, and 13A shown on a plan entitled “Subdivision Plan
of Land in Marlborough, Massachusetts”, prepared by VHB Inc., dated May 4, 2017,
revised through June 14, 2017 and recorded at the Middlesex County South Registry
of Deeds as Plan 574 of 2017, be accepted as a municipal easement as shown on plan
thereof and as hereinafter described:

. DESCRIPTION

Plan entitled “Easement Plan of Land in Marlborough, Massachusetts; Prepared For:
Walker Realty LLC; Prepared By: VHB, Inc., 100 Walnut Street, P.O. Box 9151,
Watertown, MA 02471-9151; Scale: 1" = 100"; Date: September 7, 20177, said plan
to be recorded at the Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds and attached here as
Exhibit “A”;

Title to the permanent sewer easement as shown on said plan has been granted to the
City of Marlborough in a Grant of Sewer Easement from Walker Realty LLC and
Marlboro Hospitality LLC, said Grant of Sewer Easement to be recorded at the
Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT:

The permanent sewer easement in an approximately 87,302 S.F. portion of land
located on the southerly side of Boston Post Road West and the northerly side of Glen
Street and being a portion of the land known as Lots 11, 12, and 13A as shown on a
plan “Easement Plan of Land in Marlborough, Massachusetts; Prepared For; Walker
Realty LLC; Prepared By: VHB, Inc., 100 Walnut Street, P.O. Box 9151, Watertown,
MA 02471-9151, Scale: 1" = 100'; Date: September 7, 2017”, said plan to be recorded
at the Middlesex County.

APPROVED; adopted

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted

ORDERED: That the Favorable Recommendation from the Planning Board re: Proposed
Zoning Amendment, Section 650-5 entitled “Definitions; word usage” and Section
650, entitled “Table of Uses” Council Order 17-1006980, Brew Pub, Winery, Brewery
or Distillery with Tasting Room, MOVE TO ITEM 24 AND ACCEPT AND
PLACE ON FILE; adopted.

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Donald Rider, re: Proposed
Zoning Amendment for Brew Pubs, Breweries and Distilleries in proper legal form,
Order No. 17-1006980A, FILE; adopted.




IN CITY COUNCIL 12 OCTOBER 16, 2017

ORDERED: THAT,PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS,
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING
SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO
FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE
FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Section 650-5, entitled “Definitions; word usage,” is hereby amended as follows:

a. By deleting in subsection B the definition of “BREW PUB” in its entirety and
inserting in place thereof the following definition:

BREW PUB

A facility which is licensed by the United States Alcohol and Tobacco
Tax Trade Bureau and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, under the
relevant statutes including M.G.L. c. 138, § 19D, to manufacture malt
beverages and which is also authorized by the City and the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to serve alcoholic beverages. The
facility may have a restaurant or serve food prepared on site, but shall
comply with all applicable Board of Health requirements for kitchens
and common victualler licenses; provided, however, that in such a case
only beer, spirit or wine products manufactured by the facility, and
none by other manufacturers, may be sold, unless an on-premises
pouring license has been obtained under M.G.L. ¢. 138, § 12. Nothing
contained herein shall prohibit the facility from having a bring-your-
own-food policy.

b. By inserting in subsection B the following new definitions:

WINERY, BREWERY, OR DISTILLERY WITH TASTING ROOM
A facility licensed under, respectively, M.G.L. ¢. 138, §§ 19B, 19C and
19E and which is located in a building where the primary use is for the
production and distribution of vinous, malt, or spirituous beverages,
with the option of a tasting room. Any such facility may provide, either
for a fee or at no charge and limited in size as set forth in M.G.L. c.
138, samples of beverages it manufactures on its premises and for this
purpose shall have a Commonwealth of Massachusetts issued Farmer
Series Pouring Permit. The facility may host marketing events, special
events, and/or factory tours. The facility may only sell beverages
produced by, and commercial goods branded by, the winery, brewery,
or distillery. The facility may sell permitted beverages to consumers
for consumption off-premises. The facility may have a restaurant or
serve food prepared on site, but shall comply with all applicable Board
of Health requirements for kitchens and common victualler licenses;
provided, however, that in such a case only beer, spirit or wine products
manufactured by the facility, and none by other manufacturers, may be
sold, unless an on-premises pouring license has been obtained under
M.G.L. c. 138, § 12. Nothing contained herein shall prohibit the
facility from having a bring-your-own-food policy.

1-12




1-13
IN CITY COUNCIL 13 OCTOBER 16, 2017

TASTING ROOM

A room attached to either a winery, brewery, or distillery, and
permitted as an accessory use thereto, that allows patrons to sample or
consume wine, beer, and other alcoholic beverages that are produced
on the premises in accordance with M.G.L, c. 138. A tasting room is
not to exceed 25 percent of the gross square footage of the winery,
brewery, or distillery.

II.  Section 650-17, entitled “Table of Uses,” is hereby amended as follows:

a. By regulating business uses so as to allow, as of right, a brew pub in the
Business (B), Commercial Automotive (CA), Limited Industrial (LI),
Industrial (T) and Marlborough Village (MV) districts, as follows:

RR Al A2 A3 RB RCRCR B CA LI I MV
Brew pub N NN NNN NY Y YYY
and

b. By regulating business uses so as to allow, as of right, a winery, brewery, or
distillery with tasting room in the Business (B), Commercial Automotive
(CA), Limited Industrial (LI), Industrial () and Marlborough Village (MV)
districts, as follows:

RR Al A2 A3 RB RCRCR B CA LI I MV

Winery, brewery,
or distillery with
tasting room N N NNDNDNWNYY YYY

APPROVED.; adopted.

First Reading, suspended; Second Reading, adopted; Passage to Enroll, adopted;
Passage to Ordain; adopted. No objection to passage in one evening.




IN CITY COUNCIL 14 OCTOBER 186, 2017

ORDERED: Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Marlborough that the Code
of the City of Marlborough, as most recently amended, be further amended as follows.

L.
2.

In Section 650-35 A.(2.), by deleting “43.6 acres” and replacing with “45.2 acres”,

By Amending Exhibit A of Section 650-35 to include the following additional
parcels:

Assessors Map 78, Parcel 14A
Assessors Map 78, Parcel 23

In Section 650-35 E.(1.)(i.), adding the following language to the end of the
Section:

¥, except that nothing in this Section shall be deemed to prohibit or limit the
existing drive-through facility on Assessors Map 78, Parcel 23, nor to prohibit
or limit the existing dedicated driveway with a curb cut onto a public way
located on Assessors Map 78, Parcel 23, the same being preexisting conditions
which shall continue to be allowed notwithstanding anything contained in the
HRMUOD to the contrary, however said existing drive-through facility and
existing dedicated driveway with a curb cut onto a public way shall remain
subject to Section 650-12.”

4, In Section 650-35 E.(1.)(j.), adding the following language to the end of the

Section:

*, except that nothing in this Section shall be deemed to prohibit or limit the
existing drive-through facility on Assessors Map 78, Parcel 14A, nor to
prohibit or limit the existing dedicated driveway with a curb cut onto a public
way located on Assessor Map 78, Parcel 14A, the same being preexisting
conditions which shall continue to be allowed, notwithstanding anything
contained in the HRMUOD to the contrary, however said existing drive-
through facility and existing dedicated driveway with a curb cut onto a public
way shall remain subject to Section 650-12.”

In Section 650-35 E.(2.)(a.), adding the following language to the end of the
Section:

“, expressly excluding drive-through facilities located on Assessors Map 78,
Parcel 23, which facilities are existing and shall not require a Special Permit
under this Section, however, said existing drive-through facilities shall remain
subject to Section 650-12.

In Section 650-35 E.(2.)(b.), adding the following language to the end of the
Section:

“, expressly excluding drive-through facilities located on Assessors Map 78,
Parcel 14A, which facilities are existing and shall not require a Special Permit
under this Section, however said existing drive-through facilities shall remain
subject to Section 650-12.”




‘ 1-15
IN CITY COUNCIL 15 OCTOBER 16, 2017

7. In Section 650-35 E.(2.)(d.), adding the following language to the end of the
Section:

“, excluding so-called Dry Cleaning drop stores where no dry cleaning is
performed on premise, which shall be permitted in the HRMUQOD as of right.”

8. In Section 650-35 H., insert a new paragraph 9 as follows:

“Lawful signage which exists on the date of approval of this amendment to
Section 650-35 H. at or on Assessor’s Map 78, Parcel 14A and Assessors Map
78, Parcel 23 shall continue to be allowed, notwithstanding anything contained
in the HRMUOD to the contrary, however any changes or alterations to said
existing signage, whether on or outside of the buildings located on said parcels,
including any freestanding signs, shall be in conformity with Section 650-35
H. and subject to approval of the City Council.”

TABLE UNTIL THE OCTOBER 30, 2017 CITY COUNCIL MEETING;
adopted.

ORDERED: That the Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Cynthia Panagore
Griffin, re: Expansion of the Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District
(HRMUGOD), in proper legal form, Order No. 16/17-1006443W, be and is herewith
TABLE UNTIL THE OCTOBER 30, 2017 CITY COUNCIL MEETING,
APPROVED; adopted.

ORDERED: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH,
AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED IN CHAPTER 468, ENTITLED
“PEDDLING AND SOLICITING,” BY AMENDING ARTICLE II THEREOF,
ENTITLED “DOOR-TO-DOOR SOLICITORS,” AS FOLLOWS:

1.  Section 468-17, entitled “Issuance of license; fee,” is hereby amended in
subsection B thereof by deleting the words “The fee for such license shall be
$25 and inserting in place thereof the following: -- The fee for such license shall
be $35.

2.  Section 468-28, entitled “Violations and penalties,” is hereby amended in
subsection A thereof by deleting the words “Any person who solicits within the
City of Marlborough without a license as described herein shall be fined not less
than $25” and inserting in place thereof the following: -- Any person who solicits
within the City of Marlborough without a license as described herein shall be
fined not less than $35.

APPROVED, adopted.

First Reading, suspended; Second Reading, adopted; Passage to Enroll, adopted;
Passage to Ordain; adopted. No objection to passage in one evening.

ORDERED: There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is
herewith adjourned at 9:55 PM.




IN CITY COUNCIL

Marlborough, Mass., SEPTEMBER 25. 2017

ORDERED:

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR
ITS OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER
650, NOW ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Section 650-59.C(! 1), entitled "Extension of time for action; leave to
withdraw," is hereby amended in subsection (a) by inserting at the end thereof
the following:-- For purposes of administrative convenience, the Council
hereby designates and authorizes its President or, in his or her absence or
incapacity, its Vice-President, to sign the extension agreement on behalf of the
Council, without the necessity of a formal vote being taken at a regular Council
meeting,

Be and is herewith refer to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, PLANNING BOARD,
AND ADVERTISE PUBLIC HEARING FOR MONDAY OCTOBER 30, 2017.

ADOPTED

ORDER NO. 17-1007030




. thur G @?'/ et
Dty SRS BFFICEg 9/ 7 o

‘{OF HARLBDR;}@GG Koot T

_ 56 teholas f. lane

7 00T 26 A 9 E |i % FXECUTIVE ADE

140 Main Street
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Grivia Bernard
Tel. (508) 460-377¢ Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
www.marlborough-ma.gov

October 26, 2017

City Council President Edward J, Clancy
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA (1752

Re: Taking of Land off Howe Street and Valley Street
Honorable President Clancy and Councilors:

Please find enclosed a proposed Order of Taking by Eminent Domain which concems two (2)
contiguous parcels of land located on and off Howe Street and Valley Street. As described in the
attached letter of request from Priscilla Ryder, Conservation Officer, the purpose of the taking is to
create pedestrian access to the Corporal Christos Pappas Playground on John Street. The enclosed
Order of Transfer Between Open Space Stabilization Account and Open Space Acquisition Account
would appropriate the compensation awards relating to the taking.

An additional enclosed proposed order would transfer care, management and control of the land the

Department of Public Works, which would create and maintain the above-referenced pedestrian access.

Given that certain residents utilize a portion of the land to access their residences or garages, once the
pedestrian access has been designed it will likely be necessary for the City to grant easements to these
residents to pass and repass on and over the land.

Please also find a GIS Map of the two parcels for your convenience and do not hesitate to contact me
with any questions.

The Gity af Haribornugh doas not discriminate on the basis of race. eolor. nation origin. sex. refigion. age or dizability in employment ar the provisions of servicas.

3-1




City of Marlborough

Conservation Commission
140 Main Street ey~
MarlBorough, Massachusetts 01752 W Ray
TeL (508) 460-3768 Facsintile (508) 460-3747 Tefn jw'“fﬁ""
Deerenis Oewuary
Kiartn Puguie
Criseills Ryuder Conseroation Offfcer
October 26, 2017
Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor
City Hall
140 Main Street

Mariborough, MA 01752
RE: Order of Taking by Eminent Domain Regarding Land on Howe and Valley Streets
Dear Mayor Vigeant:

I request that you send to the City Council, for their action, the attached Order of Taking
by Eminent Domasin.

By the proposed Order of Taking, the City would acquire certain fee interest in two parcels
of land which would allow pedestrian connections to be created to the Christos Pappas Playground
on John Street from Howe Street and Valley Street. These pedestrian connections would advance
the goal of developing a more liveable and walkable community, as provided in the City’s Open
Space and Recreation Plan 2011-2018, and advance the city’s Complete Streets policy through
walking access from neighborhoods to the John Street recreation area. Additionally, because the
pedestrian connection must be constructed and maintained, I suggest that it would be appropriate
for the Department of Public Works to have care, management and control of the parcels.

Priscilla Ryder '
Conservation Qfficer

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Enclosure

Cc:  Cynthia Panagore Griffin, Assistant City Solicitor

3-2




ORDERED:
Eminent Domain Order of Taking

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marlborough has determined that the public welfare,
safety, and common convenience require that legal interests in certain land located on and off

Howe Street and on and off Valley Street, as more particularly described herein, be taken for the

purpose of a pedestrian connection to provide neighborhood access to the Cpl. Christos Pappas
Playground on John Street and its recreational amenities, and for other municipal purposes but
expressly excluding the purposes of Article 97 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, and that the taking by eminent domain is reasonable and necessary to carry out the
aforementioned purpose; and,

WHEREAS, in order to promote the public welfare, safety, common convenience, and necessity,
it is necessary to take by Eminent Domain the fee simple interests in the land for the purposes and
duration described herein; and,

WHEREAS, all preliminary requirements of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 79 having been
complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the City Council of the City of
Marlborough, acting in accordance with the power and authority conferred by the City Charter,
Division 1, Section 30, Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 79 and every power and authority
thereto enabling, and in the exercise of the power and authority conferred by said laws, does hereby
take by Eminent Domain the fee simple interest in the following described land, including all trees
and other vegetation thereon, but not the structures and other objects located thereon, if any, for
which structures and objects the owner(s) thereof shall be given a reasonable time after date of this
order to remove,

DESCRIPTION OF LAND TAKEN

1. Being an approximately 24,829.2 S.F. parcel located on and off Howe Street, Marlborough,
MA and shown as Map 82, and Parcel 125A on the Assessors’ Map of the City of Marlborough:

OWNER: Heirs of Stetson
Address Unknown

2. Being an approximately 16,988.4 S.F. parcel located on and off Valley Street, Marlborough,
MA and shown as Map 82, and Parcel 125B on the Assessors’ Map of the City of Marlborough.

OWNER: Heirs of Mary Howe
Address Unknown

The ownership of said parcels and each of them are supposed to be as stated herein, but said fee
interest and each of them are hereby taken whether the ownership is as stated herein or otherwise.

3-3




We determine that the damages, set forth in the Table of Awards below, have been sustained by
the owners of said parcels upon which said fee simple interests, so taken, are located.

TABLE OF AWARDS

The City Council hereby makes the following awards for damages for the owner or owners of

record;

OWNERS

Heirs of Stetson
Address Unknown

Heirs of Mary Howe
Address Unknown

ADOPTED

In City Council
Order No. 17-
Adopted

Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant
Date:

A TRUE COPY
ATTEST

MARLBOROUGH AWARD
ASSESSORS’
MAP/PARCEL
82/125A $3,400
82/125B $2,300

3-4




ORDERED:

That the City Council of the City of Marlborough, by two-thirds vote pursuant to Mass. Gen. Laws
c. 40, § 15A, having by Order No. 17- exercised its authority to take general
corporate property by eminent domain those certain parcels of land at Assessors’ Map 82, Parcel
125A and Assessors’ Map 82, Parcel 125B, both of which parcels are located on or off Howe
Street and on or off Valley Street, for the purposes of a pedestrian connection to provide
neighborhood access to the Cpl. Cristos Pappas Playground located on John Street, hereby
transfers to the Department of Public Works of the City of Marlborough the care, custody,
management, and control of said parcels for said purposes.

ADOPTED

In City Council
Order No. 17-
Adopted

Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant
Date:

A TRUE COPY

ATTEST:

3-5




ORDERED

That pursuant to § 5 of Chapter 40A of the General Laws, by a two-thirds vote, the City
Council of the City of Marlborough hereby approves the transfer request in the amount of
$5,700.00 which moves funds from Stabilization-Open Space to Open Space Acquisition for
payment of the compensation awards relating to the taking by eminent domain of Assessors
Map 82, Parcel 125A and Assessors Map 82, Parcel 125B, being land located on and off of
Howe Street and on and off of Valley Street, for the purposes of a pedestrian connection to the
Cpl. Christos Pappas Playground on John Street, as follows:

S S O TR BTG e A s e
) o BUDGETTRANSFERS — ,
e DEFT: iMayor  © | " BN FISCAL YEAR: 2018 .
: L ! - 1 OO UV ASNOREOON NS SRS S
AR R FROM ACEOUNT: TOACCOUNT, 1 1 i
Avliatie : R Awllabi
Ealance sAmount Org Coda' (Object Account Deseription: Amount Cryg Coda; Object Account Dagerption Baianca
! [
o s S B — g SR M ¥ B8 SO S
$5.70000  feaeE0 | | A551H) Gpen Spacs $8.700.08) 155300008, | BA170,  |Open Space cquialion S50
! ; i | o]
Reason 7 T o ..;For compensalion relating {0 tha taking by eminent domain |
: -
.. Raeson; B S A N .
SN B M e Rt o e S SO : . " i .
Fosian e eond - -
T ReasR T ; I o
- e - S
§8.7o000  fiotal T
- fl:er.wam'nam Head 3i
i
. ~ . . Audtor signature:
e - o Compler At
In City Council
Order No. 17-
Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant
Date:

ATTEST:




10/26/2017
3-7

CITY OF MARLBCROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS --
DEPT: Mayor FISCAL YEAR: 2018
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Available
Balance Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Amount Org Code  Qbject Account Deseription: Balance
$1,028,071.76 $5,700.00 B3600 32918 Stabilization-Open Spacs $5,700.00 19300006 58170 Open Space Acquisition $0.00
Reason: For compensation relating to the taking by eminent domain
Reason:
Reason:
Reason:
$5,700.00 Total $5,700.00 Toial

Department Head signature: n - (\
Auditor signature: ( M 5"\/1 Vi

Comptroller signature:




=

—=== Easements :
Driveways Parking Lots DEP WETLAND
Type Type

___________ v T paved

1 inch = 264 feet

T e e et
G 65 130 260 380 520

A Matiorough GIS detadntabe consdared x gmaradzad
rpalle erprw miledon thel is subed 1o revisiarm . This narmmaion
8 provided w8 Weual epreseniaton mly sd 8 not o be used
4t 3 wpaior ofic] represantation ofispgal bounderes. Thi wab
ala & not hlndad tobe e d 84 the axohishrs haxls for decisim«
making.

Oclober 28,2047

City of Marlborough

3
L Rt




4-1

|
CITY CLERK'S OFFICF
F MARLBOROUGH

Marlbarough City Council  WN0LT23 P 1112
Michael H. Ossing
City Councilor-at-Large
140 Main Street

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752
(508) 460-3711 TDD (508) 460-3610

October 23, 2017

President and Members
Marlborough City Council
City Hall

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  Municipal Aggregation - Six Month Fixed Price Contract with Verde Energy USA
November 2017 through Aprii 2018

Dear Honorable Members:

In accordance with Order No.17-1006881, this correspondence informs the City Council that the
Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee has approved a six-month fixed price contract with
Verde Energy USA that will have electricity rates lower than the National Grid Fixed Basic
Service Rates.

National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate = 0.12673 $/kw-hr

Verde Energy USA Rate = 0.10900 $/kw-hr

Will SAVE Marlboro residential rate payers 0.01773 $/kw-hr

The new rates will be in effect from the November 2017 meter reads through the April 2018
meter reads.

. Ossing
Chairman Ad Hoc Mupicipal Aggregation Committee




IN CITY COUNCIL

4 Marlborough, Maas,—— APRIL10, 2017
ORDERED:

On March 23, 2017, the AD-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee recommended the
City Council approve the following Municipal Aggregation order. This order clarifies
how the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee functions and incorporates the
changes required after 10 years of the City participating in Municipal Aggregation.

1. This order supersedes order 06100-1337A dated November 6, 2006.

2. The goal of Municipal Aggrepation is to require that the R-1 (residential)
class rates be lower than the prevailing National Grid Fixed Basic Service
Rate.

3.  Establish an Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee that will review
competitive electric supply offers and make recommendations to the Mayor.
The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggrepation Committee will consist of 5 members
including:

» The Mayor (or designee)

Two City Councilors (appointed by the City Council President)

The Chief Procurement Officer

The DPW Commissioner (or designee)

A quorum shall consist of a minimum of 3 members

The Council President shall appoint one of the members as the

Chairman

4. The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee will provide periodic
updates to the City Council on Municipal Aggregation program.

5. All suppliers of electricity licensed by the Department of Public Utilities and
qualified to do business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts can
participate in the City’s Municipal Aggregation Program.

Be and is herewith APPROVED.

ADOPTED

In City Council

Order No. 17-1006881
X06-1001337A

Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant
Date: April 13, 2017

TRUE COPY
ATTEST: ‘W ke~
City Cler.




City of Marlborough, Massachusetts
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT

RECEIVED
Y CLERS OFFICE

£l
COTY O MAERLASROYAH .

) Lisa M. Thomas
WCT 16 A {1: 52 City Clerk

The City Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to warn and notify the voters of each of the seven (7)
Wards and fourteen (14) Precincts of the City of Marlborough, duly qualified to vote in the Municipal Election, to
assemble in their respective polling places, as designated by the City Council as follows:

WARD ONE: Precinct 1 and 2 Francis J. Kane School, 520 Farm Road

WARD TWOQO: Precinct 1 and 2 Francis J. Kane School, 520 Farm Road

WARD THREE: Precinct 1 Senior Center, 40 New Street

WARD THREE: Precinct 2 Raymond J. Richer School, 80 Foley Road

WARD FOUR: Precinct 1 and 2 Senior Center, 40 New Street

WARD FIVE: Precinct 1 and 2 Senior Center, 40 New Street

WARD SIX: Precinct 1 and 2 1LT Charles W. Whitcomb School, 25 Union Street
WARD SEVEN: Precinct 1 and 2 Hildreth School, 85 Sawin Street

On Tuesday, November 7, 2017 then and there, for the purpose of casting their votes in the Municipal Election for
the candidates to the following offices:

MAYOR

COUNCILORS -AT- LARGE

WARD COUNCILORS

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEMBERS

It is further ordered that the polling places legally designated by the City Council be opened at 7:00 o’clock in the
forenoon and be closed at 8:00 o’clock in the evening., The City Clerk be and hereby is authorized to cause notice
to be given by publication of this Order in a local newspaper and by posting a copy of the same in a conspicuous
place in the office of the City Clerk and in each Ward and Precinct of the City.

Edward J. Clancy
City Council President

Marlborough City Clerk’s Office » 140 Main St. » Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752
Telephone (508) 460-3775 w Fax (508) 460-3723




6-1

City of Marlborough oITY CRL’ECEI\'JE[J
Legal Department CITY OF ﬁig&%%%w V. RIDER, JR.
140 MAIN STREET CITY SOLICITOR

MARLBOROUGH, MassacuuserTs 017831 0CT 25 P u: 45
TEL. (508) 460-3771 FACSIMILE (508) 460-3698 TDD (508)  CYNTHIA M. PANAGORE GRIFFIN

460-3610 ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR
LEGAL(@WMARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV N M. STAVROPOULOS
PARALEGAL

October 26, 2017

Edward Clancy, President
Marlborough City Council
City Hall

140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  Order No. 17-1007050 Order of Taking by Eminent Domain of Easement at
493 Boston Post Road West and 505 Boston Post Road West

Dear President Clancy and Members,

Enclosed please find the above-referenced Order an order of taking by eminent domain of
an easement at 493 Boston Post Road West and 505 Boston Post Road.

Said order is in proper form for consideration by the City Council.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Cynthia Panagore Griffin

Cynthia Panagore Griffin

Assistant City Solicitor
Enclosure

Cc:  Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer



ORDERED:
Eminent Domain Order of Taking

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marlborough has determined that the public welfare,
safety, and common convenience require that legal interests in a certain portion of land located at
493 and 505 Boston Post Road West (Rte. 20), as more particularly described herein, be taken for
the purpose of the reconstruction, construction, and maintenance of improvements to Boston Post
Road West (Rte. 20), and for other municipal purposes, and that the taking by eminent domain is
reasonable and necessary to carry out the aforementioned purposes; and,

WHEREAS, in order to promote the public welfare, safety, common convenience, and necessity,
it is necessary to take by Eminent Domain the easement interest in the land for the purposes and
duration described herein; and,

WHEREAS, all preliminary requirements of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 79 having been
complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the City Council of the City of
Marlborough, acting in accordance with the power and authority conferred by the City Charter,
Division 1, Section 30, Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 79 and every power and authority
thereto enabling, and in the exercise of the power and authority conferred by said laws, does hereby
take by Eminent Domain the permanent easement interest in the following described land,
including all trees and other vegetation thereon,

DESCRIPTION OF LAND TAKEN

Street addresses: 493 Boston Post Road West and 505 Boston Post Road West (Rte. 20),
Marlborough, MA 01752

Permanent easement for purposes of roadway reconstruction, ¢onstruction, and maintenance of
improvements, including but not limited to aerial wire purposes: Being an approximately 1,946
S.F. portion of the properties located at 493 Boston Post Road West and 505 Boston Post Road
West (Rte. 20), Marlborough, MA 01752, known and numbered respectively as Map 88, Parcel
3 and Map 88, Parcel 3A on the Assessors’ Map of the City of Marlborough and shown as
Parcel E-O1 on a plan attached herewith as Exhibit “A” entitled “Plan of Land in Marlborough,
Massachusetts; Prepared For: City of Marlborough; Prepared By: VHB, Inc.; Scale: 1 inch =
20 Feet; Date: August 30, 2017”.

OWNER: Dino Karalis, Trustee
Sparte II Realty Trust
34 Magnolia Street
Framingham, MA 01701

6-2




The ownership of said parcels is supposed to be as stated herein, but said easement is hereby
taken whether the ownership is as stated herein or otherwise. We determine that the damages,
set forth in the Table of Award below, has been sustained by the owner of said parcel upon
which said easement, so taken, is located.

TABLE OF AWARD

The City Council hereby makes the following award for damages for the owner of record:

OWNER MARLBOROUGH AREA AWARD
ASSESSORS’ OF TAKING
MAP/PARCEL  OF EASEMENT

Dino Karalis, Trustee 88/3 and 1,946 S.F. £ $12,649
Sparte II Realty Trust 88/3A

34 Magnolia Street

Framingham, MA 01701

ADOPTED

In City Council
Order No. 17-
Adopted

Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant
Date:

A TRUE COPY
ATTEST

6-3




6-4

e, o TR I S, KW () S gk

i
Rr
N

T ©
L5 TR SN HYE (300 = KM L TS T
orei-+28 {e1a}
ISIE-ELHT YT emalomion YOAZAURS ON WHRTTHIONE .. BiVE 1scze g ALHL
SIS =g Td “PRng ieew 101
emabmary | saiing | wpapueces [ dsectey
U CHHA 98 (IR iSO FSHNON B A HEREY) FRLPAEE, INY] L)
P WGl QEnos FA BYED @S WH b toans M I
HENCRSTYR I AL MDA DR “BHO WOHT, Zary ELVALATN B0 HO dEHEACINAG DML SN ST TIN o RSl R S 0 TR 3 Ated Wi {2 BN B
40 NFEAKT HOJ TIMEL MOM O IVHL OWY O3HSWYLISS T SN VIO 2% A GOTIT A1 SENSHN B A5 SNRYTTIA oW S¥rw
AVINTY  EOMA ¥O  SIFTHIZ  AUVARK WO BN W CITH rowl D S TSI ® e B LT G5 AReE Ik M DWDICTN M DRV D Wl SHE UM LN LEDOH
mtmm:mua..mm{%‘ 40 ITOHL Tl NAOHE SAVM TNV BEFIHIT 30 FINM ML AU W we R ST 30T Wl 1 WO ARDIS. S Lcions 36 11

HONOHQHTHVIN Hoewmsonumiom e {orand oz atnou) g "

“ELLISHIVESYIY
0 HINGRROGS  THL STTIE K HWdm0Td qM QVOH 1S0d NOLSOR 1EIENOME 181
0NV 40 WY NF&MDEWMWM%!“N& flirirvirhig o] 18 .

s / SN

v o 1'9y»3



PLANNING BOARD

@ 9( z%n’émwgd Barbara L. Fenby, Chair
Colleen Hughes

Philip Hodge

Commonwealth UL Weisachusetts Sean N. Fay
Brian DuPont

George LaVenture

Krista Holmi, Administrator

Phone: (508) 624-6910 x33200

Fax: (508) 624-7699

Email: planning_board@marlborough-ma.gov
kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov

October 2, 2017

Mr. Edward Clancy — President
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  Negative Recommendation of Proposed Zoning Amendment, Section 650-5 entitled “Definitions; word
usage” and adding Section 650-37 “Temporary Moratorium on Recreational Marijuana Establishments
and Retailers” Council Order #17-1006949A

Dear President Clancy:

At its regular meeting on September 25, 2017, the Planning Board took the following action:

On a motion by Mr. Hodge, seconded by Ms. Hughes, it was duly voted to make a negative recommendation to
the City Council regarding changes to the City of Marlborough Zoning Ordinance as defined by City Council
Order #17-1006949A.

The motion carried by a vote of 4-2, Members Fay and DuPont opposed.

Should you need any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

e o
Barbara L. Fenby
Lheirperson
Gt (o 3
=¢ecr: City Clerk
i_-}i,: File

D
fom o7
55 &




8-1

Lisa Thomas

From: City Council

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 :43 AM

To: Lisa Thomas

Cc: Douglas Scott; Pamela Wilderman

Subject: For October 30, 2017 Agenda: IC Federal Credit Union - Signage at Apex Center
Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; image002.png; ATTO0002.htm; image003.png;

ATT00003.htm; IC Federal Credit Union - Marlborough MA - 10-3-17 (R1).pdf;
ATTO0004.htm

From: Jason Fredette <JFredette @poyantsigns.com>

Date: October 25, 2017 at 7:41:06 AM EDT

To: "citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov" <citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov>
Cc: Nicholas Jupin <NJupin@poyantsigns.com>, Rachel Wolfgang

<RWolfgang@poyantsigns.com>
Subject: IC Federal Credit Union - Signage at Apex Center

Good morning Karen,
Thank you for taking the time to meet with me yesterday.

Per your request, | have attached the drawings for the 2 proposed signs for IC Federal Credit Union that
we discussed yesterday.

I will send you the approval letter from the developer (landlord) tomorrow afternoon, which is also
needed.

Please confirm that we are on the agenda for Monday 10/30, and if you could provide the meeting time
and location details that would be great.

Thank you for your assistance.

Jason

Jason Fredetie
Senier Executive Account Manager

ghib Vv G¢ 130 LIl

HONOYOB WY 40 ALLD

301340 S 14410 ALID
03AI303d




IC Federal Credit Union | 160 Apex Drive, Marlborough, MA | Design Development | October 03, 2017

Poyant

Builemg Your Brang

8-2



B-1 3¢ (87 Y Overndl

170 Creval

-0 (2047 Top Racewsy

1 Pacey

10'-4" {124') Botmoen Fight Racerway

s

i

®3J16’H-h'oac1Aayichas
LH)I.IuTim.tbn

(©) Powar Suppty

(§)) 6mvn Econcite Lelter Back

@Tﬁn(‘.m
() Arminum Wals
(B} 177 Bacincal Congut from Raceway

Thru Wal to Power Source; Final
Connaction bry Othars

@ Mathod of Altactmen TBD; Shown
Thru Bofted with 7B~ [ Thveaded
Rod a3 Recurad

(1) Low Profie Sign Gome Racewsy

Ty =1 138.47 5g Ft
Smgle Faca intemally [uménatsd Chanael Latiey Beilding Sign

- 3" Deep faca it remota wired channal latiors

+ 316" Whita acryhe laces

- Perforated black vimyl, gresn and biloe vyl applied 151
surface to lacas accondingly

* Lettors wi2 appans black dusing the dayMight white & night

- Black cod-gtock retums, Hlack bim cap

- White LED ilumination

- Al channel lstters/shapes to be secixed ta low profile Sign

- Raceway ka be pantad gray 10 match buaiings fascia

- Raceway to be secursd 1o budings metal fascla as raquired

- 5* Deep groan ramaole wired channed ketiar box to have black
coil-siock retuns & black fim cap

- /16" While acrylic {aces with Dreen and blve vinyl appilad

- Whita LED ilumination

- Secured lo bulidings fascia ps required

* Al Moasuremants and raceway Colors based on alsvations
providad, GC to confirm slevations ore accixale

Vi - Confum builcing matarial for praper mounding
- Voltaga al mgn jocaton
- Locason of existing electrical
- Length of Whip
- Confsm access behind sign location
~ Confarn
- Customer ko approve color choices

Colors & Matesials

vinyl
BERORRE Black Peroratad Vinyl, 3M 3635-222
N Giiuw Groen, 304 36530-106
I Royat Blus, 3M 383087 {Hon Stock)
Agtume
R 5iach Coi stock
Trim Cap

I Biack Trm Cap
Paint
BREEE oy, Satin Finish - Abkzo Nobal TBD
{To maich Bulldengs Fascla - ATAS - 20 Slala Geay,
Match to incaming lascia samira)

8-3

Povant

e by B e

125 Sarmuel Bamet Boulevad
Mew Boctiond, MA 02745
aM.544.0961 | poyantsg. com

Projact: 14078
IC Fodara Cradit Uniory

Saleg: taxon Fredee
Cate; 02 1017
Dexigrer JST

a project beng planned o you
by Poyant Eigna, Inc, B i not %o
e shown 10 sryone Outtics your
organizolion, nor bs & %0 be
reprochuced, copsed or exbked
In arry Bwation untd Trenadeced,

Revisions:
AGT7 ST Moo

®

Tl o . PRl o it P etk

e o it o Al O o it
Pt G 5o { o e sl s .58 o,
L el DT

Appaoved By

Building Sign
{Main Sign}




8-4




5.9 Overali

20 Overald

1279 Top Racaway

11 Y Raceway
—

T-3 Right Raceway

* Logo was Altered ta work for

letiers ware lhickenad sligily

tha [abrication of channe! letiors.

Specifications

@wm‘rihwml:w @"
(B) LED tumination ®
(©) Power Supty

{DD) 6mm Econnite Letter Back

(E) mmcap

O 6

(F) A wois
(6 172" Bectrical Concut from Raceway

Thrts Wall o Power Sowre; Finel
Connaction by Cihera

() Mathod of Attactvan TBL:; Shown
Thru Bolted with /8" Dia Thrsaded
Rad es Requirad

(T) Low ProRa Sign Comp Raceway E

Qty =1 705qF1
Single Face Intamally Hkaminaled Channal Lefter Buidiog Sign

- 3" Deop face Kt remcte wired channdl letters

- ¥16" Whils acrysc faces

- Perforatad black vinyl, green and blue vinyl apphed 1st
surlace W faces accor!

* Latters will appear black during the dayAight white at night

- Black coil slock retrws, black irm cap

- White LED Muamination

- All channe! istters/shapes (o be secuned 10 low profie sipn
COTR FACEWRAY &8 required

- Power supplies ko be located in raceway

- Raceway to be painted gray to match buildings fascla

- Raceway W1 bo secuved 1o bulkfings metal inacia as required

- 5° Desp graen remots wied chamel tatiar box to have black
col-stock fetnns & black tim cap

- 157 Whits acrykic lacas with green and blue vimy applied

- Whitta LED Hiurmaadion

- Securad 0 bulldings fascla as required

* Sea page 2A.2 for North Elevation

* Al moasurements ardd racaway colors based on elevalions
provided, GC to confim elavations are accurats

VIF - Cordem hulkng matedial for proper mounting
- Voitage al sign location
- Location of axdsing sdactrical

- Cusiomer 10 appiove oo (letiers were thickenad
to allow for channad Ietter tabrication
- Cusiomesr 0 approve color cholcas

Colors & Materials

8-5

Povant

oy

125 Samual Barmat Boulevard
Hew Bectord, MA 02745
BIN.544.0061 | poyantsgns com

10-3-17 SST R1 mebacaary,

Hg

winyl

B Btack Pocioratod Vieyl, 3h 3635-222
T Griken Groeon 3M 3630-108
R Foyal Blue, 3M 3630-57 {Non Siock}
Ralums

M £i5cx Col stock

Trm Cap

WS Block Trn Cap

Pair

ERERGE Gray, Satin Finish - Akzo Nobed 50085
{Ta maich Butkings Fascia at sign location
- DryVil 133 Drittwood,)




I

PROVIDE BLOCKING
FOR CANOPIES, TYP.

o

CENTER
r L.

8-6

By o L

Poyant

125 Sarmued Banet Bouevanf
How Baciord, MA (12745
BO0.544.0961 | poyandsgns com

IC FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION
Thar batefligert Chokx™
160 Apox Dniva
Masthorough JA

Project: 14076
IC Fectoral Crect Linkn

s“: Jmi' m
Data 09.18.17
Dasignae J5T

Reveoons:
F0-3-17 JST A} emchen 7Y,
o

®

T g st 7 oy et s

il - tpmrapy of Al (0 of et Wt
[ Py P
Tk s Py g 4 g o Py P

Apcroved By:




WALL SIGN-BB KIDZ RECEIVED

£
CITY CLERK'S OFF
ity or ?'EARLBORD%:[E:H

@y’%g , nNoCT 19 P 300

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

140 Main Street ,
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752

Date: 101817 Permit No.,

Address/Location of Sign __11-169 Apex Drive

Name of Business B8 KIDZ

Name of Owner of Business __ SAME Telephone

Type of Sign: (check off which applies)

X FlatWall Free Standing Awning Bonner Projecting
Does this site have a Special Permit X _YES NO
Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s) YES X NO

Dimensions Sign:  See enclosed plans

Length 212" °  width 5'5" __ Height (Free Standing) Area 114.99

Location of Sign on Bld. North South East West

Dimensions Facade:

Length Width Area

’qq,/- JENN ROBICHAUD 603 882 2638 X 333
Signam?e of Responsible Party Telephone
Installer Comnpany_ BARLO SIGNS Telephone 603 882 2638 X 333

jenn@barlosigns.com
Email

1 hereby declare that I have the authority to request this permit and that the statements and information
provided are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to conform to the City's
current Sign Ordinance and MA State Building Code, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury.

8’/ 1018 17

Signature Date

Cost of Sign(s) __8:000 Permit Fee §

9-1




" FOR PERMIT(S), QAR"IANCE(S), HEARING(S)
' "Muﬁnﬁﬂ;ﬂéﬂgﬁm NNER OF THE.

This dbcument verifies that you are authorizing BARLO SIGNS to submit an application
for permits, variances, or hearings ON BEHALF OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY.

Barlo Signs cannot apply for permits or hearings until we receive PROPERTY OWNER’S
authorization to do so.

- IF YOU ARE THE PROPERTY OWNER, please complete & sign.
- IF YOU ARE NOT THE QWNER: please provide your landlord’s information to us,
and we will contact & secure permission.

Sign locatlon address: | 11-169 APEX DRIVE |

X I hereby authorize Jenn Robichaud or an Authorized Representative of Barlo
Signs of Hudson, N.H., to APPLY FOR SIGN PERMITS for this site.

X1 hereby authorize Jenn Robichaud or Authorized Representative of Barlo
Signs of Hudson, N.H., to APPEAR BEFORE THE PLANNING BOARD and/or

SIGN REVIEW BOARD and/or the Z

Property Owner’s Signature: ]
Printed Name: Robér( Walker_
Address: 4 I.Ln/Drive
_Waéhford, MA 01886

Phone number: _978-692-9450

We cannot apply for permits or hearings until we receive your authorization.

Reference JOB NAME: | Job #:

FILED {T) Templates / POA. 11.18.16. REV 1.16.17

EE

e e Lt 4 e .

e s

9-2




SIMULATED NIGHT VIEW

a

3]
o3

[scme 12817

9-3




[TEM C- FACE-LIT LED CHARNEL LETTERS DN BACKER PAN

BOALE Wt
b |
- Gray BEA Crown Mokdeg
o Ham {0 match Gray on bulbding cokun - exact cokor TBDY
B b % b COLORS HAVE NOT BEEN VERIFIED
| - BY THE CLIENT 101207
FACE-LITBACK-LIT CHANMEL LETTERS AND LOG PER CORPORATE SPECS
moss A ACK
RETLRH
3 R et 11490 AT 0| oo ows: e
MAHUFACTURE AMD IRSTALL (1) 14T X 250" WALL $K34 WITH ALUMIHUM FACE ANO FAGE- | Leetors Agex [ HAG1I5
LITAACHLITLED CHAMHEL LETTERN INTTALLES ON THE SURFA(EE. POWER BUPFLES 1058 : T T
SELF COTAMED N CABHET WITH ACCESS DOORS FOR BERVICNG. Gt L e . e e
SEE EHEET 11 FOR ADDIMOHAL MAHIFACTURNG SPECIFICATIONS, bimened .mm:‘:mm DS
Dirs’ il i,
= [V CHy & B
: Foe e i ke it 9 K22 TMXTETIC )
P BT 020162] 1




13817

| soes:

[TEM F - FACE-LITARAGK-LIT LED CHANNEL LETTERS ON BAGKER PAN ERTICA —
SCALE: T %?E%T?Eﬁu s ':—‘l:—rr—mnnmm
. /S ¥ BOLT A3 REQURED
I'qu.mchwumn::udm) / ?&Ammm Jal,,,,,.../r" m;nm "
} war y axact color THD) 8 / m@%&)\m
~ oot b e WY polrrts e ot sormader bar 060 Wik A Face 1LY - THD) e
Power Supplet t0 ba 10 right or lof side 7| Prid RETANERS (aRAN
of Pan - TED by fabrication /——mmmm
L bk - -y 1-1/2X1-1/2 TUBES |
E 2 R 24" O/C. / D2 80 TLEE RO
. BACKER DETAL piakiiyetintioshye oo
1-112X1-112
T - HORIZONTAL
— TOPICKUPLETTER
n T d M-l'G
S I T
BCALE: 1%53" L PR
LETTER DETAL -—Alj A e ul il m1meneru
e **ALL LEDs TO BE GE TETRA MAX**
Vi **WHITE MODEL GEMX2471-W1**
Ju- IGNS
=R “—q‘\—:\ﬂ:“m nwmcmlmnm'mm -‘?’E:m.
= ‘ FACE-LITHALO-LITLED SR 45
LETTER DETAL - " -]
— —

9-5




10-1

WALL SIGN - ZOOTS A-1

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
@gﬂ%ﬁﬁ'm‘g/k 20T 19 P 300
BUILDING DEPARTMENT
140 Main Street

Marborough, Massachusetts 01752
Date: __ 101817 Permit No.
Address/Location of Sign ___ 160 APEX DRIVE
Name of Business Z0OTS
Name of Owner of Business ___SAME Telephone
Type of Sign: (check off which applies)

X _FlatWall  ____ FreeStanding Awning Banner Projecting
Does this site have a Special Permit X __ YES NO
Is this a replacement of a same size existing sign(s) _____YES X NO
Dimensions Sign:  Sea enclosed plans
Length _ 10 Width___ &' Height (Free Standing) Area__ S0SF
Location of Siga on Bld. North _x __ South East West
Dimensions Fagade:
Length 214" Width 20" Area 426 sf
gq/' JENN ROBICHAUD 603 882 2638 X 333

Signature of Responsible Party Telephone
Installer Company_ BARLO SIGNS Telephone 603 882 2638 X 333

jenn@barlosigns.com

Email

1 hereby declare that I have the authority to request this permit and that the statements and information
provided are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to conform to the City’s
current Sign Ordinance and MA State Building Code, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury.

e

10187

Signature

Cost of Sign(s)

Date

8,000 Permit Fee §




_ PR.PERTY .WNER AUTHGRIZATION

FOR PERMIT(S), VARIANCE(S), HEARING(S)
AUST-BESIGNED BY OWNER OF THE PROPERTY
,,;:;cm WHIGH-;,_ GNAGE 1S BEING INSTALLED 5~

This document verifies that you are authorizing BARLO SIGNS to submit an application
-for permits, variances, or hearings ON BEHALF OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY.

Barlo Signs cannot apply for permits or hearings until we recelve PROPERTY OWNER'S
authorization to do so.

- [F YOU ARE THE PROPERTY OWNER, please complete & sign.
- IF YOU ARE NOT THE OWNER: please provide your landlord’s information to us,
and we will contact & secure permission.

Sign location address: _160 Apex Drive Unit C

I hereby authaorize Jenn Robichaud or an Authorized Representative of Barlo
Signs of Hudson, N.H., to APPLY FOR SIGN PERMITS for this site.

X I hereby authorize Jenn Robichaud or Authorized Representative of Barlo
Signs of Hudson, N.H., to APPEAR_BEFORE THE PLANNING BOARD and/or

SIGN REVIEW BOARD and/yth%forhis site.

Property Owner’s Signature: ]

Printed Name: /Roﬁert Walker
Address: / 4/{.an Drive

| ANestford, MA 01886

Phone number: _978-692-9450

We cannot apply for permits or hearings until we receive your authorization.

Reference JOB NAME: _Zoots @ Apex _ Job # 12621

FILED (T) Templates / POA. 11.18.16. REV 1.16.17

- ——— s #5022

10-2




10-3

ZOOtS

DRY CLEANING

ON A BACKER

YT, I

fidg Sobor: ATL - 20 SLATE GREY

Wan 5000 30 FT

MA) {1} SET OF LED FACE-LIT CHANNEL LETTERS OH A PAINTED DRSHPAN HACICEF, BACKER 13
MOLWTED TO THE ZURLDING FACADE, LETTERS ARE, ILLUWNHATED WITH WHETE LEDR.

SEE ABCWE FOR CULOR & LUHUF ACTURING IFECIFICATIONY,

b ll:h'm
= hRlTEas
MCOPYRION? 2017 THE EARLD GACLI

ML ECH COREPY TR CPRRITOF R L40.2 WUV i SINCTS M MPLCR S ad el I b ot
4 P S O UL W40 4 T U O O AT OO CHEO B 4 el

o Dy o] B
Pehemc 2O0TE 170902544 4
B-37-09-02044 serr 102

JaaHs




10-4

&

|
me--
I

[ T )
FACE-LITLED
OMABACKER




11-1

ITEM A RECEIVED

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

@9’,9}2&; BoecT 19 Ale 25

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

140 Main Strest
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752

Dater 100817 Permit No.

Address/Location of Sign __22 APEX DRIVE

Name of Business PRIMROSE CAR WASH

Name of Owner of Business _ SAME Telephone

Type of Sign: (check off which applies)

X Flatwall Free Standing Awning Banner _ Projecting
Does this site have a Special Permit X vES NO
Is this & replacement of a same size existing sign(s) YES X NO

Dimensions Sign:  See enclosed plans

Length _ 134" _ Width g Height (Free Standing) Area 80 SF

Location of Sign on Bld. North South, East West

Dimensions Facade:

Length Width Area
QV JENN ROBICHAUD 603 882 2638 X 333
Signature of Responsible Party Teleplione
Installer Company_ BARLO SIGNS Telephone____603 882 2638 X 333
jenn@barlosigns.com
Email

T hereby declare that | have the authority to request this permit and that the statements and information
provided are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to conform to the City's
current Sign Ordinance and MA State Building Code, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury.

('i l1 01217
Signature Date
15,000

Cost of Sign(s) Permit Fee $




11-2

iy of Mrlborongh

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
140 Main Strest
Maribarough, Massachusetts 01752
Tel. (508) 460-3776 Facsimile (508) 624-6504

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

What is needed to be submitted:

Sign on the Fagade:

Free Standing Sign:

1. 2 sets of plans which will show the length, width, height, area, how it is attached,
and how it is illuminated.

2. A site plan, to scale, which will show the location of the sign and the building for
which it will serve. (526-9 C 1(c))

3. Address to be posted on the top of the sign (526-9 C 2(b) )

All Other Signs;

1. 2 sets of plans which will show the length, width, height, area, how it is attached,
how it is illuminated and the location on the building or on the land.

Further information about signs can be found on the City’s website under “City of
Marlborough City Code.”

Please be aware that n Wiring Permit shall also be needed for the installation of any sign(s)
which are to be illuminated. (527-CMR. 12.00)

If you had applied to the Planning Board for a Variance, that recorded Variance must be
submitted with this application.

CONTINUE ON BACK ==




{ J0Be:

ITEM A-1 . FACE-IT / BACK-LIT LED CHANNEL LETTERS ON A BACKER
APPROX, SCALE: 12" =1'0"

SIMULATED NIGHT VIEW

COLDRS - COPY
FACES - DIGITALLY PRINTED GRAPHICS
DUTLINE - A
RACEWAY « GLOSS WHITE BEADUHPN LOGO - WA
LIGHTING - PRO CLEAN: WHITELED
ALTO WASH; [FACE} WHITE LED (AL} BLIE LED
: A COLORS ANE FOR REPRESENTATION OWLY. SEE ACTUAL SAMPLES FOR COLOR MATGCH.

CENTER o B ) BfFace-it ClRack-0t T Faoe-iBoni-Bt [ Embodiiec Aaryle  Locations P Exbir,
LEFTIRIGHT . ) . ’ . . Scope of Work: 8Q X

- : ST : MA1(1) SET OF FACE-LIT { BACK-LIT CHAMHEL LETTERS WITH DIGIALLY PRINTED VINYE
GRAPHICS APPLIED TO THE FACER. LETTERS ARE MOUNTED TO ALUMINUM DISHPAN BACKER
WITH SPACERS. BACKER TO HOUSE POWER BUPPLIES, OVERALL BIGN 15 MOUNTED TO THE
BUILOING FACADE. BEE ABOVE FOR COLDR BPECIFICATIONS,
SEE SHEET 1.1 FOR MAHUFACTURING SPECIFICATIONS.

OF ALIGN WITH TOP OF TOWER -

Job himme: Primrose Car Wash
Loxaion: 22 Apex Detvy Marhorough, MA 01752

™ , H
Doe: OSIZI1T R
D COPYMGHT 2017 THE ARLD CMCL

A “EHEE ST W AR Lo 1 T8

i v H M, _'-n--u

Estroing. D ® S iy B

- TOVER MEAS T . Fle Heme: Primimas Cac Yesh 170802872 4
PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION APPROX. SCALE: 1&°={.0" iy B-1711jﬁ2672 SHEET 1.0-1




ITEM A-2. FACE-LIT/ BACK-LIT LED CHANNEL LETTERS ON A BACKER
APPROX. SCALE: ¥ig+='1r

SIMULATED NIGHT VIEW

CENT ]
LEFTIRIGHT

FACE - WHITE RETURHE - Black FACES - HGITALLY PRINTED GRAPHICS
TR - Black BACKS - TSI TREW | GuTLmE - WA
RACEWAY - GLOXI WHITE BEA DESHFAH LOGO - WA

LIGHTING - PRO CLEAN: WHITE L ED
AUTO WASH: FACE): WHITE LED (HALD)- BELE £ED
4471 AL COLORS ANE FOR REPRESENTATION DRLY. SEE ACTUAL SAMPLES FOR COLON NATCH.
Oface-Lit (IBacx- M Face-MtBack- 8t [JEmbedded AtryBe L0200 ThinteriorMExtarior
Beope of Works SQ FT: 80.00
MEN {1} SET OF FACE-LIT / BACK-LIT CHANMEL LETTERS WITH DHGITALLY PRINTED VIHYL
GRAPHICS APPLIED TO THE FACES. { ETTERS ARE MOUNTED TO ALUMINUM DISHPAN BACKER
WITH SPACERS. BACKER TO HDUSE POWER SUPPLIES. OVERALL SHSK IS MOUNTED TO THE
BUILDMNG FACADE. SEE ABOVE FOR COLOR BPECIFICATIONS.
SEE SHEET 1.1 FOR MANUFACTURMNG SPECIFICATIONS.

Oy |
Dade:
il Procuckor - oV Pricoruse Car Wesh 170802672 J
PROPOSED WESTELEVATION APPROX. SCALE: 3/16"=10" 4 ND T — BT 0803572 —Y




ITEM A-FACE-UIT/ BACK-LIT LED CHANNEL LETTERS ONABACKER (QTY - 2)
SCALE: \/Z'=14r

1347

e

126 34

214
STROKE

5.
48"
4

JIaux

-

o ———

-1

A0 CLEAN

]

GLOSS WHITE
/_ BEA DISHPAN BACKER

—

—— i
——
A——

11 147

AUTO iWAS

——

17

214

STROKE

3-8 114"

-2 14
48 114*

7534

"ADDITIONAL ROTES!

JOB ENTRY BY DESIGN

11-5

i JOB#:

Gits Electricnl: ClHew

Creults Rey: A Vo

DExtsting

Chodl:  CiculsReg  Amper Volite

UL Req DYesIHo Localion LWl E3Damp C3 Dry DI Time Clack Req. 01 Pholo Eye Req.

_ Ebd'lchnﬁ:brClBl‘bDC&ul

Tl s ety

 SPECALTYLONG LEAD TRE FEWS -1 LE. BRICKBLOCK

s b et

STOCK ITERE FOR FARRICATION - CHECK SUPPLY LEVELS PRIOR TO DRDER

DOFsca-it ClBackit M feco-BBack 4t [ Embeddad Acryle  L0Ca 0N TRrtarior I Exterior

Finishsd Colors try Deaign Dapt:

Spet’s By Englneering inchude Mig, Maturial, sz and Part #

Color #

Materiak Thickness: Depth/Siza:

Faca: WHITE

Vinyl:

DIGITAL PRINT

Retomns: | BLACK

Trim: BLACK

Back:

WIDIFFUSER

Location Elec. Out back:

Whip Length:

Wie She:

Mouting:

Raceway M.

Color: Size:

Lighting: Model:

Color: Watts/Ft:

tottersAogn LED Calculations

Avgitt

Qty: Total Walts:

ATl

Qy: Tots! Watls:

AvgTt

Cly. Total Watis:

Grand Total Watis:

Power Suppiies: Modat:

Wats:

Lege:

Latters par Power Supply:

Job Marma; Primmes Car Wash

Dragn Epecsbratons Ao

Lu:htEZApedenMadbu'mg!'t,mﬂlm

Arcest Botind Wal -

Sae Crew hoted for insteliation

* Final color ¥s, Letter Sizes, Strokes, OAH, OAL

Describs Walkway behind wall-

sita review

Corrections io Prirs prior to relesase ko Eng,

LAST REVISION:

Fu e Prievartese Car Wash 170802672 J

B-17-08-02672




12-1

Lisa Thomas

From: City Council

Sent: Woednesday, October 25, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Lisa Thomas

Cc Sara Corbin; Steven Kerrigan

Subject: For October 30, 2017 Agenda: T-Maobil Signage City Council Approval, Apex Site
Attachments: PRI-TMBL-115085-R1.pdf

From: Edward [mailto:eabatten@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:40 AM

To: City Council <citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov>
Subject: T-Mobil Signage City Council Approval

Hi Karen,

it was very nice speaking with you the other day!

Attached are the plans for the T-Mobile signs located at 180 Boston Post Rd. {90 Apex Drive} We are planning on
installing two identical signs on opposite sides of the tenants building. Both signs are internally illuminated letters (LEDs)
that will be mounted on a 4" deep back panel. The letters themselves will be white with the backer being pink. The

installation hardware will be a non-corrosive ali thread fastener attached to steel angles on the back of the wall.

Let me know if you need any more information. Also when is the next city council meeting so | can pass it along to my
customer?

Thank You,

Edward Batten

BATTEN BROS. SIGNS & AWNINGS
893 Main Street | Wakefield, MA 01880
T 781.245.4800 | F 781.246,4798 | ¢ 781.589.1879

[
= 2
] ..(:("f
s Ra
e mt—r:-‘.il
N e
¢n =
:!J—:'E
T 258
oo
:O"ﬂ
LY g:’!
o oM
-




12-2

| TABLE OF CONTENTS F ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: :
L ' PG2 | GENERAL NOTES & PERMIT | ELECTRICAL ACCESS:
® TIMES:

G

n o = n u pes To be verified, will connect

PG4 within ' of provided access,

dealor s responsible for
SIGN SUBMITTAL PACKAGE ;g: providing power.

REQUIRES pG7
SAP 9956 VARIANCE: PG8

LOCAL CODE:

PGB

SIGN PROCESS: Par contact: ALL signs must be approved through property

managemen! (Walker Realty LLC). City has agreed that they

CHANNEL: TPR-TCC SCOPE:; wilt permit whalsver signage the properly management signs
LOCATION: 180 Boston Post Rd. off on. Contsct property management.
Manriborough, MA 01752 Ryan.Weber@CoasiSign.com
T-MOBILE MANAGER: Y —
SITE SUMMARY . SUMMARY NOTES fll To be reviewed by landlord. Criteria ls vague, all is subject to
STOREFRONT LENGTH: [26-3 : reviaw & discretlon of LL for this development.
MAX SIGN HEIGHT: -
MAX SIGN LENGTH:
s i @ COAST SIGN
COLOR VARIANCE: INCORPORATELD
PYLON AVAILABLE: 1508 Wast bmalrryy 5. Ancheim, CA Y2882
S TR

SIGN SUMMARY

. VARIANGE PROCESS:

APPROVAL STAMP

~3Q FT (PRO)} - THE PROPSED 5Q FT OF THE BIGH THE SIGN MANF. IS
PROPOSING

“MATERIAL - MATERIAL OF FACADE THE SIGH |3 BEING INSTALLED UPON
““COLOR - COLOR OF FACADE THAT THE iGN IS BEING INSTALLED LIPOH




12-3

Pelivery Destination: 5556
180 Boslon Post Rd.
Malborough, MA
i - -Mobile-
- Em" Frofect e e m;m b arpwing fual Oul Dale Revision Holes DESIGN DRAWING 1 of 5
0- COAST SIGN [ ™~ wounrune e ey e S — e et
& INCoRPOMNATEOD |, TR o, uA T i e FERJ'T“BI-'115°85'R1
e el e e Dete: - oS ogul il T WAT-obilsAs A PR - TMBL- 1 G085-R1

T X A7 TR ATE VERSION L8




12-4

Site Plan

a T o, Gy WO [T
Signage Inventory A (_l o = | @ L | DT h
. T R i G t = S ——
36" illuminated Channel Letters on a Backer :
t
|

36" Hluminated Channel Letters on a Backer

0y
B : ! G 5
D g e @ B
i LL‘{J e B
i TENANT A "|'! TENANTB | TENANTC&D |
4! FINISHFLOOR f{i FINISH FLOOR }) FINISH FLOOR .
il EL=2343.00 ! EL=34400' ' B =345.00° |
54 |
1

| o
OUT T G ©T T CUT

g o T b o g uruishen e e} Prte Revision Notes DESIGN DRAWING 2 of §5
Scaie: Radress: for your wctonwitia || MR __fEwo e Taka Vo ore detads Requast Hiander:
@ COAST SIGN [~ ry— e s ——
of THCOEPORATED |y Y statorougn, E'ﬁ;‘:ﬂmrﬂ rasid & FERJ-TMBL-'HSOBS*R'!
'”u'iﬁ':';m ’&Wm’?’" S ppan vy, | SR et fal=: mmmwmm : YAT-Mobd g PR TMEL-FE5085-R1
o S o) MR skl stk . 13 WA

11X T YEMPLATE VERSION &0




12-5

Signage Detail

[OROSEHT
15" Bluminated Channal Letters
on Badier Panal

BACKGROUND: NON-LLUMINATED

4"DEEP ALUM. PAN: PAINT T-MOBILE MAGENTA
MOUNT FLUSH TO WALL. SELF-CONTAINED

LETTERS: FACEHLLUMINATED

FACES : WHITE ACRYLIC

1" PLASTIC TRIMCAP - WHITE

3" DEEP ALUM. RETURNS : WHITE
ILLUMINATION: PRINCIPAL 7000K WHITE LED

i@ I - -Mobile-

MOUNT FLUSH TO BACKER PAN
Iy 5 C P
JLETTER HEHT LETTER Wi Sy T
T3 Vouw | Zigv | sl | me
H irase | 74 o | 7
T T | raye | 03w |
™ i35 [ W] aia S
k. JLTET o T6 14" -7 147 B4 SR
v FL T P o 5 o B T Y TR o X Y T E i
o Wi | 8w | pive|  ims
s e ] s | mauw] i
A -1 7 57 " 267 135 L
ey -
20 o S—
[0 Crssmit. ol 5~ maoE: - i WoLMTED |
e SCALE: 18°=1'0" __J
&
' T2 °
- : n 1]
PO
W EQ
J < a
I ' SR LY
EQ
FACE-LIT LETTERS ON BACKER PAN SIDE VIEW
Scala: Hol fo Scale Scals: Mot io Scalo
- T ™ T e o ot I " Reviion s DESIGN DRAWING 3 of 5
[ Adirows for oy persarad e in confuncilon wilth s 1. £ [ o P by o e st Request Hucbar:
@ COAST SIGN [T = e S PRJ-TMBL-115085-R1
T HCORPPORATED i oy Mhlboorouch, kA mﬁwmubﬂhuo Fla Loxwlion:
[714) T34 188 FA: [T14) KFS- 5247 B W, | Al Do i oonid oy ] WA QeI TMBL- 150851

11 X 7 TEMPLATE VIR 4.




12-6

W ROEEIA IO WAL 1 T

FHOP0GH T TALL LA YOI PO LAY

| Lu-s80S L 1-TANL-THG
T p—

T b iy

£y Ll O W s DL

Tamts O wpey—y 3 ki v, o0y )
03 LY ZBO0OL4800NH

Py Pag uorod 0gL

—| NOIS 15V0)

* § 40 5 ONIMYHA NOIS3A

SO UOriary

g

-




12-7

BN kA, 24'-0° |2 28 -3 -7

(®_/\ 36" IHuminated Channel Letters
on Backer Panel

BACKGROUND: RON-ILLUMINATED
4*DEEP ALUM. PAN: PAINT T-MOBILE MAGENTA
MOUNT FLUSH 7O WALL, SELF-CONTAINED

Signage Detail ~
|

LETTERS: FACE-ILLUMINATED

FACES : WHITE ACRYLIC

1" PLASTIC TRIMCAP - WHITE

3" DEEP ALUM. RETURNS : WHITE
ILLUMINATION: PRINCIPAL 7000K WHITE LED
MOUNT FLUSH TO BACKER PAN

i e T [TETETY a7y

£l 151 58 36 AT 167 J4° 584
o e e e e T e
o -1 5B 48 4T | mrer et 1038

SCALE: ug"=1-0"

FACE-LIT LETTERS ON BACKER PAN SIDE VIEW
Scate: Hot o Scale Scale: Notto Scals
P P mmar | e T o ol g Mol Tusigoer | Dae Revislon Notes DESIGN DRAWING 5 of 5
@ COAST SIGN ™ womrans e T o o e e
THCORPORATED D""'“J, Srisae ekl Dugh, MA ﬁ?ﬁ“é“’wbwmu : FEBJ“TMBL"' 15085'“1
Ry et Prrache g F"“*me o Aporoval: Dew: o rinp— o L WAT-Moble At Drawiogs PR TME - H EGS5-R1

11 X A7 TEMFLATE VERSION 4.0



13-1

WTOCT 25 A I0: 22

City of Marlborough

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Attn:  City Council Mobil
656 Boston Post Road East
Marlborough, MA 01752

Delivery: Regular Mail
Dear Council Members,

Global Companies, LLC the owner of the gas station and convenience store located at 656 Boston
Post Road, Marlborough, MA proposes to make changes to their site signage. They will remove the
(4) four existing manual price panels (gasoline & diesel) from the main pylon sign and install (2)
two new LED price panels. The overall square footage will remain the same. They will also
remove and replace the State regulated manual pump toppers (prices on the fuel dispensers) and
install new LED pump toppers (4) four 3-product prices and (4) four 3+1 with diesel prices. Per the
Building Department denial email of our application we are required to receive a Special Permit
from the City Council to allow for LED signs.

Enclosed please find (1) one Sign Special Permit Application, (1) one copy of the Denial email from
the Building Department, (1) one copy of the existing/proposed pylon sign, (1) one copy each of the
LED pump toppers and (1) one copy of the Owner Authorization letter allowing me to file for this
hearing. Lastly, please find (1) one copy of the Certified List of Abutters, it is my understanding that
I'will send out the abutter notifications. Please put us on the October 30, 2017 City Council meeting
to accept the proposal and then on the November 13, 2017 meeting where [ will be in attendance to
discuss the sign changes. If you have any questions or require additional information please call me
at (774) 239-2781 to discuss. Thank you in advance for your time in helping to expedite this matter.

Cc:  JSP Land Development

SPECIALIZING IN THE PETROLEUM INDUSTRY
Projecs Managemens, Permit Expediting, Drafiing & Fire Suppression Plans

3 Lorion Avenue, Worcester, MA 01606 » Tel308-853-H67 * Fau568-853-176 « Cell: 774-239-2781 * capconsulting@verizon.net




13-2

MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL

ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER SIGNS AND DIGITAL DISPLAY SIGNS
SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION TO MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL

SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT

INSTRUCTIONS: This application must be completed and submitted to the City Council. Applicant must
attach to this application a copy of the Building Commissioner’s decision detailing the requirements and
reason for City Council action. This application form must be signed by the applicant or authorized agent |,
(and the owner of the property if the owner is not the applicant) prior to submittal to the City Council.

1. Location of the property where sign is located (street and number):

b5 BOST7ON FPOS7 RoAD

2. What other signs exist on the property (type, size, location):

(2) ﬂogxz,:ngf f}/ LDNEGOS /5:é SF‘va
’ ' T 0L LWASH STGA cQa,o SE X / 20: OSFH
(/) FBEESf/?/‘/D/A/ G G 74 e Sx:x / P &S

TR OVERALL S & SE /89.85F

ar type to what is requested in the Sl gn rmlt Application?

J14sF
FOSF

it
s
i
g
—
—
e

3. Are there other signs on the properé of simi
If s0, please state size and location:

.17/,

4. Names of business or activity applying for sign:

MOBLL

5. Applicant: TS ARPND DEVEALFPIINEN T
Gy " CRROUYAI PRRIER. CONSOLIT /NG
Street/City/Zip Code:
3 ADRIDS AVENLE P294-239 - 228/

W@MW#M%




13-3

6. Building Owner: | GAD y =V
GLOBRL JMONT ELLO GRIVP Cof/ ConPPAEY
Street/City/Zip Code: / LA

SO0 _SOUTH STRELET, SvI7TE HOD
UL T LSV, SR O2LSEYL

7. Contact Information. Please provide an E-mail address as well as Business and Mobile telephone

numbers.
Building Ovwner. S5 A&GEXT
E-mail: Business: Mobile:
n ner of Business where sign will be located.
“mail: ' y Business: — Mobile: PP¥#-239-275/
Applicant. V W}fo . nets
E-mail: +IAME Business: e Mobile:  ——

8. Applicant is (please check).

Business Owner: Tenant: Other (describe): AG.EA7 FOE
: OWASL 5L

Required Attachments

Description of Sign and Plan: Please include letter from Building Commissioner noted above together with
plans and renderings to assist the City Council in its deliberations on the application for a Sign Special Permit.
Other pertinent information may be submitted with this application and may be required by the City Council.

The City Council will hold a Public Hearing on the Sign Special Permit Application. Applicant shall pay for
advertising of Hearing. Applicant shall obtain a certified abutters’ list from the Assessors’ Office to attach to
this application. Applicant shall notify abutters of Hearing and provide proof of mailing prior to the Hearing.

After the close of the Public Hearing, Applicant shall submit a draft Sign Special Permit Decision to the
City Council, through the appropriate City Council Committee. A sample decision will be provided to
Applicant upon request.

JO/5 &//ﬁ?

Applicant Sigridture Date’
SEE ATECHED LS/
Property Owner Signature Date

NOTE: New Electronic Message Center Signs or Digital Display Signs may not be erected until the
City Council Sign Special Permit has been granted and building permit has been issued by
the Building Department.



13-4

irces ht DO CIIT VI
T LSO 1Y LSPT 267

OIS VOIS TSIV WVEVS IVOIAL BN/LSIXS

Y

:Nm 7

? DS

-m

" buysig
.3 09071
NMOLTIV

o | IGOlN

) wGl

STk SIS I DIV T DK
QA SV A YOI YA Dy () TVELSN/

S PNs A F 22 s -t S et s sl bs e LY OV AN vAS L s 2O



Q1YY

13-5
Dale: Jan 18, 2017 Jab#: 11930
b Petrolewn Equipment Service ' | TRA Scoitie Burnham Beviziens: Dz

SUNSHINE) |uamvisass 816387420

&40 Harvey Road scottie@sunshine us com

Manchester, NH G3103

1603] 935-9330

LT Eh T Bwild Clignt Approwval: Date:

g:._mi]:n,zccfhﬁo| BEA. B 7013 Larrymisiaszek copes.com

REGULAR

ALL TAXES INCLUDED

* Same Layout both sides

REGULAR  EXTRA  SUPHEME +.

ALL TAXTE {HCLLOED

Non Backlit Labet Panet -
Label Cap Haight & Styla: Heletica Hold
‘REGULAR’ Label Panal Color: 97 Brisiol Blue
"EXTRA’ Label Panel Color: 57 Diyropic Bloe
‘SUPREME +* Lahel Panel Color:73 Dark Red
Label Type Color: Wtite

Digit Sizxe & Style: 45" LED
Digit Color: Red
QOverall Cabinel Size: $A75hx26'wx 5d
Cabinet Color: Black

Single or Doubte Face: Double

Bulld typs:

o566 5&572»\/ EDS7TRE
JGRABORIE s 77777



527’/(/:6& 13-6

Bare: Jjan 18, 2017 oy #:- 11730

Hmpizican: D1t

Petroieym Equipment Service
Larry Misiaszek

SUNSHINE

scottiemsunshine us com

CLeatApprowval: Bata:

UG Lk Strent

Ly Jgaeph. MO L4501 BUD, 621, 7013
Ovation base
Froat view Erd viow
m
l 0126 l

Top vees'

L 01250

SUPREME + ¢

ALL TAXES INCLUDED

Non Backit Label Panel -
Label Cap Height & Style: Hebretica Bold
'REGULAR’ Label Panet Color: 97 Bristel Blue
'EXFRA’ Label Panel Colors 57 Qtymyplc Blue
'SUPREME +" Labal Pane} Color: 73 Dark Red
‘DIESEL’ Label Panal Color: 75 Holly Green
Label Type Color: White

45" LED
Digat Color: Red
Gverall Cabinet Size: 1875k x 17.875"wx 5°d
Cabinet Color: Black

Singte or Double Face: Doubls

Buitd type: New cabinst

mﬁumu‘hwn&uﬂg' )
ERCrond Ot ay Coupstn o it SUBTHLI 208

M LY Dt
umﬁmn?u%m oLl
ELECTISCAL ARD IR LW (TCCT. Earsivme

G456 BOSDS FOST 2D
VA BICOOG LS, 747




10/25/2017 Pomphrey Dr - Google Maps 13-7

Google Maps  Pomphrey Dr

Image capture; Oct 2016 @ 2017 Google  United States
Marlborough, Massachusetts

a Google, Inc.

Street View - Oct 2016 ;Z-QEL $/(-S’/DE/1/SE/€S

56 BosToM FOSTIL
/?%eua’dzé@% #, 7779

tips:/iwww.google.com/maps/place/856+Boston+Post+Rd+E, +Mariborough, +MA+01752/@42.3507109,-71 5036274,3a,15y,262.32h,90 43Vdata=13m... 11




13-8

Owner Authonization

This comespondence serves as confimation that JSP Land Development {JSP) and
their agents are hereby authonized to serve as agent of Global Companies, LLC and
their subsidiaries (Global Alliance, Aliance Energy, Global Montello, etc.). JSP's
authority and their agent’s authonty is limited to project pemitting on the behalf of Global
Companies, LLC. Representation of the ownear's interests by JSP and their agents is
authorized for submittal of written materials, personal corespondence, and
representation at public meefings/hearings.

Authorization Global Companies, LLC
Owner of Record

Jamie Caok, Directar
Name, Tille

{:‘k _; -"w&
Auitieglized Signature

04/18/17
Date -




RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL M 0CT 2b A % 29

ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER SIGNS AND DIGITAL DISPLAY SIGNS
SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION TO MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL

SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT

INSTRUCTIONS: This application must be completed and submitted to the City Council. Applicant must
attach to this application a copy of the Building Commissioner’s decision detailing the requirements and
reason for City Council action. This application form must be signed by the applicant or authorized agent
(and the owner of the property if the owner is not the applicant) prior to submittal to the City Council.

1. Location of the property wbre sign isJocated, (street and number):
G20 Basion ot

2. What other signs exist on the property (type, size, location):
D Awnimg wl Lo L
(. ) — i (@)

3. Are there other signs on the property of similar type to what is requested in the Sign Permit Application?
If so, please state size and location:

MNIRY

4. Names of business or activity applying for sign:

HaH‘u.n.u‘ Catle.

e eade. Sienaramnee. — () aa'! Wyneh
Street/City/Zip Code:

120 Lol WA
Counive g = Oz1%4Y

14-1




14-2

6. Building Owner:

0NN Grassn

Street/City/Zip Code: 2 | l

7. Contact Information. Please provide an E-mail address as well as Business and Mobile telephone
numbers.

TS50 @-bnenatfocycade. o
Building Owner.
E-mail: Business: Mobite: "FR)-BH0 900
Agent/Owner of Busmess where 51gn will be located. 4k
E-mail: ( Business: Mobile:

Applicant, Q.Y“
o mﬁ&ﬂ&ﬂm&m Business: Sygarama Mevite: 1k 90/-0I180

8. Applicant is (please check).

Business Owner: Tenant: Other (describe): ¢ l [lf'f ) [ ,{ )Y Eé ZZ[ y

Required Attachments

Description of Sign and Plan: Please include letter from Building Commissioner noted above together with
plans and renderings to assist the City Council in its deliberations on the application for a Sign Special Permit.
Other pertinent information may be submitted with this application and may be required by the City Council.

The City Council will hold a Public Hearing on the Sign Special Permit Application. Applicant shall pay for
advertising of Hearing. Applicant shall obtain a certified abutters’ list from the Assessors’ Office to attach to
this application. Applicant shall notify abutters of Hearing and provide proof of mailing prior to the Hearing.

After the close of the Public Hearing, Applicant shall submit a draft Sign Special Permit Decision to the
City Council, through the appropriate City Council Committee. A sample decision will be provided to
Applicant upon request.

Omfmémﬁﬂ 10\ 2419

Apphca gnature Date
ee otachod
Property Owner Signature Date

NOTE: New Electronic Message Center Signs or Digital Display Signs may not be erected until the
City Council Sign Special Permit has been granted and building permit has been issued by
the Building Department.



14-3

%7 Signarama

Ry T3 v i TS,

130 Wood Road
Braintree, MA §2184
781.849,1181 Office

{Date)

To whom it may concern,
onnr

I am the tenant at Bp % ?ress i’! boeo , WM
I onerer 520 Boston Fost B faeltoce, A

By signing this document, | am giving permission for Signarama to pull permits and represent

my company in any procedures that may coincide with the permit application process.

Print Name: 75hﬁ ﬁm 590
Signature: L;%x)____ﬂ./

i , am the landlord at {address),

By signing this document, | am giving my approval on all signage proposed in this application.

Print Name:

Signature:




14-4

xisting Signage




14-5

proposed new 90" x 96" x 15" double sided
U.L. listed LED internally illuminated sign
w/ 31" x 66" electronic message board

building has 90' of frontage therefore a 45
square foot sign is allowed with 33.3% bonus
then a 60 square foot sign is allowed

90" x 96" = 60 square feet

25% maximum for electronic message center
31" x 66" = 14.2 square feet (15 s.f. allowed)




City Of Marlborough, MA 140 Main 5t., Mariborough, MA 01752

Amended sign permit application
APPLICATION T8 ERECT-STALL- or LTER ASIGN

Rarshoreugh
8 Mol Sreot- Saceni faer
Marikaroush, A 01752

Telophoms SU-GRITTS, Fax SH-AR-THA, Web - W Myrioromns woe
WHAT MUST ACCONPANY THIS APPLICATION?

. {Always) ONE APPLICATION muay he used for multiple signs st the same location,

— {Alwsys) A photo of the site showing anty existing condltions, signs to remaln, signs to bs remaved, proposed new signs.

___ (Always} Two sefs of Sian Graphics for sach gian showing dimensions, caiculsted arss, matecial, fliumination, method of sttaching
to the building and locstion on the bullding. Graphic shaii alsa idently the street addreas for fres standing signs,and per 120.H
{dentiffcation for the responsibie party and the aign permit number.

| For freestanding, Pylon or Monument sign) A Skeich piot plan in sufficient detsil to show the focation on the lot end xight distance
campliance &3 par zoning Chapter 20047H.,

— (For signs that sre constructed to meet siructural standards of 780 CMR section 120.H): i.e. wind, selsmic, shructural and siress
requirsments, TWO SETS OF CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

___A fe# bassd on the size of the sign and cafculstions by the Buliding Department

Address/Location of Sign 320 %054 Roye QuAd m )

Nama of Owner Ao/ or Business Tens
ADDRESS; T Tel Wl - .
o\?

Mﬂbumhgdambewdruﬂu?namaahhmqn 2T
Type of Sign: Flat Wal , Free Standing_ ¢, Profecting ., Awning , Banner
Location of n the building: NORTH SOUTH 7EAST, WEST.

Matarial of 5
HAVE YDU READ AND UNDERSTAKD THE MASS. CiyPRCoaTypaSTATE City Plwe Ty peBUILDING CODE CMR) Section 120.H & the Cly

of C ity placeMarborough Sign O rdinance (Chapter #63)7 - Yes , No__ WAl sign conform  Yes ¥ ¢ No___
IS A VARIANCE REQUIRED? Yes __ Mov _  PLANNING BOARD Case No

plewes copy of recortied warisnce wspelication,
cnsrwsmm&umm:siﬁ-ﬁu,
A Wiring permit is needed I tha sign is ted or I wiring akerations are conterpisted (so-ovs 1200

APPLICANT /CONTRACTOR

SIGN ERECT PARTY _ 5" e
oR/ __\mué.. T
Vgice Phone Tkl + §  emeladdress WS S\GuddAnh Fax_ ] T 8- ¥4 \H3

- QAT .o M

1 hereby dedare that [ have authorty to request this permit, that the statements and Iformation on the foregoing are true and
accurate to the of my knowiedge and belef, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury.

Map ___Parcel 5P-2009- Date tssued I Permit Fee: §
(rev4/20/09)

14




’IHEI.O'ITERY{)); Massachusetts State Lottery Commission
NAZ

, IVED
DEBORAH B. GOLDBERG CITY [BEE-‘F}%{ 'S OFFICE MICHAEL R. SWEENEY
Treasurer and Receiver General CITY OF MARLBOROUGH Executiye Director

mroct20 P IS

October 17, 2017

Marlborough City Council
140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Dear Sir/Madam:

The Massachusetts State Lottery is offering existing, non-pouring agents our KENO To
Go game, a transaction which is identical to the already existing on-line games, such as
Megabucks and Mass Cash. At this time, the Lottery is not providing agents with a
KENO monitor as part of this program.

In accordance with M.G.L. ¢ 10, section 27A, as amended, you are hereby notified that
the following existing agent(s) in your community will be eligible to sell the KENO To
Go product:

Marlboro Wine & Spirit
44 Boston Post Rd. W
Marlborough -

If you object to these agent(s) selling KENO To Go, you must do so, in writing, within
twenty-one (21) days of receipt of this letter. Please address your written objection to
Carol-Ann Fraser, General Counsel, Legal Department, Massachusetts State Lottery
Commission, 60 Columbian Street, Braintree, MA 02184, Should you have any
questions regarding this program or any other issue relative to the Lottery, please call me
at 781-849-5555. I look forward to working.with you as the Lottery continues its’ efforts
to support the 351 cities and towns of the Commonwealth.

Sincerely,
wﬂx%%

Michael R. Sweeney
Executive Director

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Req uested
7001 2510 0004 3227 3199

<y Supporting the 351 Cities and Towns of Massachusetts
60 Columbian Street « Braintree « Massachusetts « 02184-1738 « Tel: 781-849-5555 o Fax: 781-849-5547 « TTY: 781-848-5678 « www.masslottery.com




BNACT I8 A FSS
MEETING: Council on Aging Board of Directors Meeting
DATE: May 9, 2017
TIME: 8:30 AM.
LOCATION: Sr. Center Conference Rm, 40 New Street, Marlborough, MA

ATTENDANCE: Leslie Biggar, Jim Confrey, Brenda Costa, Richard Cygan, Marie
Elwood, Pat Gallier, Judy Kane, Jeanne McGeough

ABSENT: Richard Collins

EXCUSED: Trish Pope

I.  CALLTO ORDER 8:30 am
L APP}"{OVAL OF APRIL 11, 2017 MINUTES

[II.  DIRECTOR’'S UPDATE - Trish Pope
a. Trish was excused from the meeting due to other necessary COA
business. She forwarded her update for review by Board (Att. #1)

IV. BOARD UPDATES
a. BAYPATH ELDER SERVICES UPDATE - Brenda Costa
i. The BayPath Board Highlight were discussed with the Board
(Att. #2)

b. TRANSPORTATION REPORT FOR MARCH AND APRIL - Jeanne
McGough
i. Jeanne updated the Board on the April transportation numbers
(Att. #3)

V. NEW/OLD BUSINESS
a. DISCUSS SENIOR CENTER ISSUES
i. Cy asked about the status of the greenhouse planned for the
Center.
il. Senior of the year nominations have been delivered to the
Mayor’s office.
ifi. Jim broughtup the fact that since May is our annual meeting
we needed to vote for a vice-chair & secretary of the Board for

16-1




the coming fiscal year beginning on July 1st, according to our
by-laws. The Board voted to reinstate Richard Cygan as vice-
chair and Brenda Costa as secretary. Some members requested
a copy of the by-laws, which were subsequently distributed for
review (Att. #4).

iv. DISCUSS SUMMER MONTHS OFF - The Board voted for the
suspension of Board meetings for the summer months of July
and August.

VL.  Meeting adjourned at 9:30 am.

The next board meeting is Tuesday, June 13, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. in the conference
room at the Senior Center, 40 New Street, Marlborough, MA.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenda Costa, Secretary

16-2




lemo .
To: COA Board
Erom: Trish Pope
Date: . May 8§, 2017

"Ret  Update

The FY'18 operating. budgst for the Senior Cemer was approved There were no changes
made fo the budget.

Relay for Life will be held at Ward Park this year. (May 18-20). The Center will be open in the
evening from 5-9 ONLY for money counting purposes and NOT open to the public. The
bathrooms at Ward Park have been completed and will be used that evening not the Center.

The patio has been marked out and designed. Commissioner Ghiloni assures me it will be’

completed by mid-Junel Just to be safe, we are planning the ribbon cutting for mid-July. Once
a date is decided | will let everyone know. We will be inviting. Rep. Gregoire sinc:e she haipad
secura the fundlng for the patio as well as the Mayor and City Council,

Exercise and Yoga sign-ups will take place the week of May 22“" Yoga will be a

lottery. Boxes will be out all week and people can fill out the form and put it in the box.
We will pull the names on Friday, May 26" at 1: 00pm. You do not need to be present.
We will call everyone that gets into the classes on Friday. At your suggestions, we
raise the fee for Yoga to $3.00 per class. Exercise classes will be a sign up and costs

remain the same. We have not had an issue with wait lists so we are hoping that

people realize they do not need fo come and stand in line. (We are sure there will be a
few that stand in line). _

The Company Bees Event sponsored by the Friends s half full. We will open regish'aﬁon to
everyone on May 12" People that are not veteran's or a surviving spouse of a veteran have
been very understanding about having to wait to signup. ®

Staff Update: Dana is currently taking the SHINE certification course which means she is out
of the office on Monday and Wednesday for the next 6 weeks. Lisa is back on fimited duty.
Linda and Kathy went above and bayond during all this transition. | am very fortunate to have
them as part of our team! Janice Long from Hudson and Kelly Burke from Northborough and
myseif have been named Innovators of the Year by MCOA for our community collaboration
work on ‘Come 2B Dementia Friendly’. We will recsive the award on June 8% at the MCOA
Annual Meeting.

Lastly, | will be out of town from May 18 through May 23,

16-3




BayPath Board Highlights
April 2017

House Budget

Ms. Alessandro said the House Budget was released on April 10th.
There were very little cuts from the governor's budget except for
meals on wheels, The house convened yesterday behind closed
doors to caucus on the Elder Affairs budget amendments — meals on
wheels and workforce legislation. There was $750,000 added back in
to meals on wheels which brought it back up to the governor’s level.
Protective Service received another $250,000 and $642,000 was
added to congregate housing and that will put back funding for the
Naturally Occurring Retirement Community (NORC). The workforce
amendment which is new this year did not receive any funding. The
workforce initiative would be funded through the Community First
Trust Fund (federal money)

Nutrition Program — Caterer

Ms. Alessandro provided a Nutrition Consortium update. Bateman
(our caterer) received notification from DCAMM (Division of Capital
Asset Management and Maintenance) that they must vacate the
premises in Lancaster by September 30, 2017. Since the notification,
there have been many discussions to assist Bateman with finding a
new location. The relocation specialist from DCAMM, Peter Sleeper,
has reached out to and met with Jim Sullivan from Bateman to tour
the kitchen and perform an inventory. If there is a one week gap
between operations ceasing in Lancaster and opening in a new
location, chilled meals with disposables will be served out of
Batemnan's site in Canton.

Mass Health ACO

The responses for the community partner applications are due this

month. Mass Home Care will not be applying as a statewide entity.
We will be working with Advocates and other entities in the central

region.

Att. #2 16-4

Consumer Programs

The home care program enroltment has been decreasing since the
first of the year. Home care has a total of 1,147 consumers; SCO,
1,105 consumers; 54 in the One Care program; 401 in the PCA
program and 39 in the AFC program.

Strategic Plan

BayPath will be working with SOAR Management Consulting Group
on a strategic plan. We will be meeting with various stakeholders in
the community during the process. Our initial meeting has not yet
been set. Board members and staff have been invited to participate in
the process. Feedback from the community is welcomed.



Town Mar-17
meai days 22
Ashland 279
Dover 27
Framingham 4247
Holliston 547
Hopkinton 277
Hudson 1162
Marlborough 2266
Natick 1208
Northhorough 375
Sherborn 125
Southborough 506
Sudbury 582
Wayland 534
Westborough 386
Totai 12,521

BayPath Board Highlights
April 2017

Town Analysis — March 2017

Town ECOP | Choices | Town ECOP | Choices
Ashland 12 3 Natick 33 31
Dover 0 0 Northborough 14 2
Framingham 73 42 Sherborn 4 0
Holliston 6 6 Southborough |5 3
Hopkinton i3 2 Sudbury 4 3
Hudson 29 17 Wayland 8 3
Marlborough | 28 25 Westborough 7 4

ECOP Total = 232
Choices Total = 140

The Enhanced Community Options Program (ECOP) provides a higher level of
service in the community to elders who are ineligible for Mass Health Standard and
meet the requirements for nursing facility services. Individuals must be assessed by
a BayPath RN and meet the eligibility criteria in order to qualify for this program.

The Choices Program is designed to provide intensive services to enroliees in the
Frail Elder Waiver {FEW} who are at imminent risk of nursing home placement.
Consumers must be eligible for Mass Health Standard. Individuals must be assessed
by a BayPath RN and meet the eligibility criteria in order to qualify for this program.

16-5



16+6
Att. #3 |

ﬁ R, aw_ 7

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRIPS=83

| BROKEN Dowu_ | |
SUPERMARKETISHDPP:N(iq/RESTAURANTs =32
SENIORCENTER=51 -
CITY VAN- OTHER = 5

MWRTA = 0

- EMPLOYMENT OPTIONS =0

NEW APPLICANTS = 12

NEW RIDERS = 3

RETURNING = 29

Aprie Comatd Lo 1




 Section 1.

~ Section 2.

| BY.LAWS Att. 14

MARLBOROUGH COUNCIL ON AGIN G

.Nama of the orgamzatlon. ‘\/Iarlborough Counc11 on Agmg

Re3ponsxb111t1es

- 2.1. The Councﬂ on Agmg board shall cooperate with the

Massachusetts Executive Office of Elder Affairs and shall be

- cognizant of all the state and federal legislation concerning funding,

_ mformauon exchange and program ‘planning which exists for the

better commumty Pro grammng for the elderly.

o 22 Identlfy the total needs of the Clty of Marlborough’s elderly

o popula’oon

24  Educate the Clty of Marlborough and enlist support and
- participation of all citizens concerning the needs of the elderly.

16-7

24 _Tuc Comett-orAging-board-withother-City of Marlborough
agencies and organizations shall assist in the design, promotion,

- implementation, and coordination of programs and services to assmt

the elderly persons of/in the City of Marlborough

2.5 The Council on Aging shall serve as an Advisory Board for the

Seojcion 3.

‘Executive Director in program planm_.g, deaet preparatlon and

Senior Center operatlon _ . . .
2.6, If any member of the Counca,l on Agmg board misses more than

- three (3) consecutive meetings within the year without a valid reason

and the Council on Aging board feels the member should be replaced,

- the matter will be discussed With the Mayor for suitable action.

Memberslup, terms Chau'person

3.1, Atleast 51% of the Marlborough Council on Aging board shall

be over sixty (60) years of age. |
3.2. New Council on Aging board member prospects can be

recommended to the Mayor for his/her consideration.

3.3. The Council on Aging board shall be made up of eleven (11)
members who shall be appointed- by the Mayor, subject to the
confirmation of the City Council, and who shall serve without
compensation, each for a term of four years and until his successor is
appointed and qualified and shall be measured from the first Monday

" in May next following the original appointment. The Chairperson of

the Council on Aging board is to be designated by the Mayor.

st enarnmommAdopted 03/107187: Revised (875 Updzted September (388; Modifled 08/14/2001 Modified 05/12/2005: Madified

al/01/2013

Pagel



-16-8

| " BY-LAWS
MARLBOROUGH COUNC]L ON AGING

3.3.1L The Chau'person shall:

A, S/he shall regularly consult Wlth the Bxecutwe
- Director. _

- B. 'Arrange an'agenda for each meetmg

C Keep the agenda, entertain motions and their
: chsposmon, and maintain order.

: a{- 3 4, Councﬂ on Agmg board members shall serve for no more than
“ . - two (2) consecutive four (4) year terms, beginning on the adoptlon'
' date of the oy-laws containing this subsechon. . .

Section 4. R.lghts and Powers
4.1, Each Council on Aging board member, by accepting such status

- shall for all purposes be conclusively deemed to have accepted and to
have agreed to be bound by the City of Marlborough Charter Chapter
161 and the Council on Aging By-Laws as the same may then emst or
‘may, from time to time, be aménded. = -

42. The Couneil on Aging board shall elect a Vice-Chairperson and
Secretary. They may elect such other Council on Acrmcr board
members as it may deem necessary for particular projects. : '
42.1. The Vice-Chairperson shall in the absence of the ChaLrperson
temporarily perform the duties of the Chairperson in conjunction with
the Secretary. ° . ,

4272, The Secretary shall:

~A.  Transcribe and send copies of the board meeting minutes
for review by the Executive Director and board

Chairperson.
B.  Keep accurate records of board meeting minutes.

Section 5.  Fiscal Year: ﬁ o
5. The Fiscal Year of the Council on Aging shall be from July 1,
to June 30.

5.2. The annual budget submitted shall be prepared by the Executive
Director and preseénted to the Council on Aging board members
for review.

Pagez

Uizt snsAdapted D3/10/187% Revi .:zd a7 Upda‘rad Szptember IBAE: Modified DB/14/200! Madifizd 05/10/2005: Hodified
010172013




Section 6.

.Secti'on' 7 _

C o BYLAWS ’
MARLBOROUGH COUNCIL ON AGING

Re gular Meetmcrs

‘ 6.1. Regular open meetmgs shall be held on the second Tuesday of

each maonth.

6.2. Votmg on Councll on Agmg board recommendatmns require a

maj jority of cunently servmg appomted board members

Annual Meetma

7.1. The Councﬂ on Aging board at 1ts Annual Meeting in

- of each year shall elect from its membershm, a Vlce Chalmerson and_
‘a Secretary. ' : _

7.2. The V1ce Chaujperson and Secretary shall hold office untxl the .

next Annual Meeting.

Section 8.

Section 9.

7.3. In the event of a vacancy in the Vice-Chairperson and/or
Secretary positions, the Council on Aging shall a}ect one of its board
members to fill the vacancy. _ . _

Collateral Organizations:

'8.1. The Council on Aging board members shall appoint a delegate

and an alternate delegate to serve on the Board of Directors of
BayPath Elder Semces Inc :

Amendments:
9.1. These By-Laws may be amended or repealed at an Annual or

‘Regular meeting..

wertmecoassemzeonAdspted G3/10/187% Ravised 1375 Updated Ssptember I388; Modifiad 08/14/200% Modified 63/18/2C005; Madified

Bi/CI720:8

Page?)

16-9




; Mar!bcrough_(_‘:quncii On Aging Ey-Lawé Signatures -

FOR TH_E Council on Aging Board o

James Confrey, Ch rlm

WM& /’Qﬂ e.w.,/isa-u

She!ﬁ% Pres:dent

Brenda Cdé’a, Secietsfy

'By %&% Q‘g——

' / Richard Collins, Board Member

(Signature) ArtbﬁrG Vlgeant .
Title: Mayor S

Council On Ag‘ing Dirzctor

By: Qﬂnrwuj}\ e@ﬂwl}'

] (Signature) Jennifer Claro
Title:r COA Director

Legal Department

By: 2 i
. {Signature} Ellen Stavropoulus
Ttile: Paralegal Fpveooonas .

Date:_Z 7 7-13

._Date :_‘/Z /2 '

pate: T/ 7~23

e £y 723

Date:. r? c?af(/j‘ |

¢

 pate: @ TI7-12

Date: ?4.3}'/&%/? .

16-10




16-11

RECEIVED
CITY CLERIUS OFFICE
CUTY CE AT BORCUGH

City of Marlborough COA Meeting Minutes
IMOCT 18 A ESE

Date: Tuesday June 13, 2017

Time: 8:30 AM

Location:  Sr. Center Conference Rm, 40 New Street, Marlborough, MA

Attendance: Leslie Biggar, Richard Collins, Richard Cygan, Jeanne McGeough,
Judy Kane, Marie Elwood, Jim Confrey, Pat Gallier and Trish Pope. Brenda Costa
excused. Tony Badman viewing meeting to see if he would like to become a
member of COA.
1. Called to order at 8:32
2. Approval of May 9" Minutes
3. Director Update- Trish Pope

A) Father’s Day Celebration has been cancelled as only 2 people signed up

for it. Those who signed up will be given $10 gift cards to Welly's
Restaurant.

B) Enrichment Evening is this Friday and has 65-70 people signed up.
Large room can hold 200 people but for comfort it is recommended
event should be for no more than 150.

C) The Tall Ship Trip (June 21) has 110 people signed up. Cancelations
are being filled up from the wait list. This trip is for Marlborough
citizens only. The Sr. Center will be making confirmation calls to all
who signed up.

D) The Patio Foundation has been poured and the furniture is here in
storage. The barbeque grill will be hooked up to the Sr. Center gas line
and only used for Sr. Center events. Save the date of July 25" at 4:30 as
that 1s when the patio will be opened. Danielle Gregoire and other
representatives will be invited. Still looking into Green House, following
up on footing.

E) Our gift shop walls are up, we are waiting on the new lights so that Lou
only has to clean once before items are placed back.




F) Loukie has resigned but we do not need to replace her. She is still here
to help out. We will be using Catholic Charities as a translator. They
are $85/hour. English language is translated to the language you call in
for. It has been suggested that Marlborough school system use them
also. Bay Path does use then. It will be less cost than having someone
here full time.

G) Trish handed out copies of the 2018 City of Marlborough budget.

4. Cy handed out his May 24" 2017 BayPath Notes.

A) On July 1* the Protective Services will be operated 24/7 from a
centralized contact phone number for clients who set up services. By
the year 2020 all providers must be accredited at a cost of $15,000 to
$20,000 per 4-year term.

B) Meals on Wheels have found a new location. If Meals on Wheels is
cut we will need to supplement. The new 7-year contract still needs to
be finalized.

C) The Dementia Friendly Project’s request for Cummings Foundation
funding has been denied but this has no effect on us.

5. Jeanne McGeough handed out Transportation Report for the month of May
2017 showing 125 trips in total. There was an increase from April 2017 83 trips.

Part of the increase was that a wife needed a ride to see her husband every other day.

A) It was mentioned that a Cell Phone Policy is missing as the city does
not have one. :

B) A regular driving license allows anyone to drive a bus for less than 14
passengers. The Mayor is looking into a larger vehicle, for more than
14 people but that would require a different driver’s license. This
would be a 5-year plan.

6.  Jim Confrey was surprised at how many of us did not have a copy of the By-
Laws Marlborough Council on Aging so he made sure we all had copies as they

16-12




explain our responsibilities, terms and other items. He suggested that we all read the
Guide for Board Members and the Bylaws. '

A) The Fiscal year starts from July 1* we should receive a copy of the
annual budget for review.

B) It is recommended by the State that the COA Board helps with the
budget.

C) Trish got us copies of the actual 2016 and projected 2017 budget.
D) Note that if we do not use what is in our Facility Budget it is rolled into

the City's Budget as free cash.

7. New Busimess
A) Trish is following up on the Green House footing and looking at the
money from the grant.

B) IT is looking at the TV in the lobby to run without sound. Money to
come from grant money.

C) It needs to be explained that there is a wait list for scheduled trips and
if a member cancels, the Center will call the next person on the wait
list and return the member’s money within 3 weeks. The original
person should not give their seat away.

D) Exercise programs are running more smoothly, but it was suggested
that color coded paper be used per exercise program. Rules have
been lenient and could be a problem as more people participate. No
sign-up numbers are to be used. Yoga and other exercise program
sign-up are on different days.

8. Tuesdav nights are going well. People are showing up no matter the weather,
At present, we do not have gentlemen’s activiies. Kathy Murphy (our Professional
Service Person) is working 3-7, and D...... is working 11-7. Trish is also here.

9. The shower was installed in the building as the Red Cross uses this building in
their shelter plan.

16-13




10.  Friends of Marlborough Seniors

A) January’s new board does not publish budget at their meetings

B) Friends are their own group and you cannot be on both Boards at
the same time.

C)Friends paid for the Veterans Functon.

D) Friends supplies Christmas for 4 families in Marlborough.
E)Our large room holds 150 people comfortably for functions
F) Buy bricks to be used as a fund raiser.

() Friends will host another Western Hoedown on October 21* at the
Moose Lodge.

H) Friends meeting should be in the Newsletter as it is open to all. Itis
held the 2" Monday of every month at 1:30. The next meeting in
September 11,

11.  'We will be off for the summer July and August. We will be returning
September 12 at 8:30.

Enjoy the summer and see you September 12°,

Respectfully Submitted,
Leslie Biggar (fill in)

16-14




MEETING:

DATE:

TIME:

LOCATION:

Council on Aging Board of Directors Meeting

September 12, 2017
B8:30 AM.

Sr. Center Conference Rm, 40 New Street, Marlborough, MA

ATTENDANCE: Leslie Biggar, Richard Collins, Jim Confrey, Brenda Costa,
Richard Cygan, Marie Elwood, Pat Gallier, judy Kane, Jeanne McGeough, Trish Pope

I.  CALLTOORDER8:30am

I. APPROVAL OF JUNE 13, 2017 MINUTES

1L, DIRECTOR'S UPDATE - Trish Pope

a.

b.

e.

f.

g

The new yoga signup is working. However, people are still lining up
for the exercise signup that begins at 11:00 am.

The BayPath transportation grant has been received for the final year.,
The program is being expanded on Thursdays. Trish wants to puta
part time bus driver in the COA budget. The Cummings grant funds
the transportation coordinator position for now.

The Cummings grant will reallocate money for the center’s
greenhouse, The greenhouse should be up by the spring. The company
putting up the greenhouse is Orlando Greenhouses out of
Westborough. Trish would like the Friends to reallocate the building
fund money to pay for the balance of the cost to build the greenhouse.
The Center Grill is still being run by Kennedy's. The baked haddock
meal is only $5.00 to seniors. The meal's cost is $7.99 and the
difference is being subsidized by the COA.

For free events, seniors have to sign up for themselves and their
spouses only.

Bus trips are for Marlborough residents only when using grant money.
The rug upstairs will be done when the walls are put up in the spring.

IV. BOARD UPDATES

a.

BAYPATH ELDER SERVICES UPDATE - Richard Cygan
i. The Meals on Wheels food preparation site is slated to begin
operating out of the new facility in September.

16-15



b. TRANSPORTATION REPORT - Jeanne McGough
i. Jeanne updated the Board on the transportation numbers for
June, july and August (Att, #1).

ii. Trish reported that approximately 530 trips are made by FISH
quarterly.

ili. Two of the center’s van drivers are paid (one through the
Cummings grant and one through the BayPath grant). There is
also a part time volunteer van driver,

V. NEW/OLD BUSINESS
a. DISCUSS SENIOR CENTER ISSUES
i. N/A
VI. Meeting adjourned at 9:15 am.

The next board meeting is Tuesday, October 10, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. in the conference
room at the Senior Center, 40 New Street, Marlborough, MA.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenda Costa, Secretary

16-16




16-17

MARLBOROUGH SENIOR CENTER TRANSPORTATION REPORT
MONTH OF JUNE, 2017

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRIPS = 119

BROKEN DOWN
SUPERMARKET/SHOPPING/RESTAURANTS = 38
SENIOR CENTER = 57

CITY VAN- OTHER = 23

MWRTA= 1

EMPLOYMENT OPTIONS = 0

NEW APPLICANTS = 11 -3 MALE, 8 FEMALE
NEW RIDERS = 5

RETURNING = 29

ATTACHED IS THE LEGEND FOR THE BAY PATH REPORT

Scanned by CamScanner




MARLBOROUGH SENIOR CENTER TRANSPORTATION REPORT
MONTH OF JULY, 2017

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRIPS = 118

BROKEN DOWN
SUPERMARKET/SHOPPINGRES'fAURANTS = 34
SENIOR CENTER = 62

CITY VAN- OTHER = 20

MWRTA = 2

EMPLOYMENT OPTIONS = 0

NEW APPLICANTS = 6—3 Male, 3 Female

NEW RIDERS = 3

RETURNING = 30

ATTACHED IS THE LEGEND FOR THE BAY PATH REPORT

Scanned by CamScanner

16-18




MARLBOROUGH SENIOR CENTER TRANSPORTATION REPORT
MONTH OF AUGUST, 2017

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRIPS = 120

BROKEN DOWN
SUPERMARKET/SHOPPINGRESTAURANTS = 32
SENIOR CENTER = 63

CITY VAN- OTHER = 20

MWRTA =5

EMPLOYMENT OPTIONS =Q

NEW APPLICANTS = 11 - 8 Female -~ 3 Male
NEW RIDERS = 2

RETURNING = 25

ATTACHED IS THE LEGEND FOR THE BAY PATH REPORT

Scanned by CamScanner

16-19




17-1

RECEIVED

IA

MINUTES CITY ELERK'S OFFICE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD / OF MARLBOROUGH

MARLBORQUGH, MA 01752

Call te Order an ocy kgpt{h)‘bar ﬁHZOJJ

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm In Memorial Hall, 3" Floor
City Hall, 140 Maln Street, Marlborough, MA, Members present: Barbara Fenby, Philip Hodge, Colleen
Hughes, Sean Fay, Brian DuPont and George LaVenture. Also in attendance were City Engineer, Thomas
DiPersio, City Solicitor, Don Rider, and Planning Board Administrator, Krista Holrnl.

1. Meeting Minutes:

A, September 11, 2017
On a motion made by Ms. Hughes, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to approve the Planning
Board meeting minutes of September 11, 2017. Motion carried.

2. Chair's Business:
A. Set Public Hearing Date for Proposed Zoning Amendment- Retirement Community
Overlay District.
Public Hearing date set for Monday, October 30, 2017 - 7:15 p.m. Proponent- Attorney Arthur Bergeron.

3. Approval Not Required (None)

4. Public Hearings

A. Proposed Zaning Amendment- Brew Pub, Wineries, Breweries and Distillerles-
Public Hearing September 25, 2017 - 7:05 p.m. Proponent — Council President, Edward Clancy
Ms. Hughes read the notice of public hearing into the record. The hearing was conducted in the following
stages: 1) Presentation 2} Those speaking in favor 3) Those speaking in opposition 4) Comments and
questions from members,
Councilor Clancy explained the rationale for the amendment. Existing zoning definitions of “Brew Pubs”
are restrictive to brew operations that do not additionally run a restaurant. Today’s zoning assumes the
primary operation is the sale and preparation of food. This zoning amendment will create new definitions
allowing for operations whose primary purpose is as a brewery, winery, or distillery with allowance for a
tasting room. Additionally, the amendment provides a table outlining the allowed as of right zones for
these operations.
No one spoke in favor of the amendment. No one spoke in opposition to the amendment.
Q: Ms. Hughes requested confirmation that these establishments would still be required to hold a liquor
license. Mr. Clancy - Yes. Q: Mr. DuPont - The City created a Village District to encourage this type of
development within the district; why expand the zoning beyond the Village District? Mr. Clancy explained
that there are already numerous existing City restaurants located in other zones. For example, Kennedy’s,
located in the City's commercial automotive zone. Restricting the zoning amendment to the Village
District could be a barrier to innovation or expansion at our existing establishments. Mr. DuPont, while
not opposed to the spirit of this legislation, reaffirmed his opinion that zoning amendments should occur
as part of a larger, comprehensive planning effort. The hearing was closed at 7:12 p.m.

B. Proposed Zoning Amendment ~ Moratorium on Recreational Marijuana Establishments ~
Public Hearing September 25, 2017 ~ 7:15 p.m. Proponent- City Councilor Kathleen Robey
Ms. Hughes read the notice of public hearing into the record. The hearing was conducted in the following
stages: 1} Presentation 2) Those speaking in favor 3} Those speaking in opposition 4) Comments and
questions from members.




Proponent, City Councilor, Kathleen Robey. Councilor Robey - 97 Hudson St. explained that the progosed
moratorium originated from concerns expressed in 2016 by several organizations providing guidance to
cities and towns. These organizations Include the Mass Municipal Association (MMA), Mass Lawyers
Association as well as the Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC). These organization cautioned
cities and towns to walt until State regulations are in place before enacting any municipal rules and
regulations governing recreational marijuana establishments. The Cannabls Advisory Board {CAB) will
make recommendations to the Cannabls Control Commission {CCC). The CCC Is charged with
“promulgating regulations, guidelines and protocals necessary for the issuance of licenses” no later than
March 15, 2018, and to begin accepting licenses by April 1, 2018. The intent of the temporary moratorium
{July 1, 2018} Is “to provide the City with the time to study, plan, consider and promulgate ordinances to
address Issues Including, but not limited to, assessing and incorporating State regulations In a manner
consistent with sound land use planning goals and objectives.” Ms. Robey expressed that the City would
benefit from the moratorium, allowing the City time to wait for the March guidelines, study the issue and
proceed cautiously.

Speaking In favor of the amendment:. City Councilor, Peter juaire — 296 Bigelow St. Marlborough.
Councilor Juaire is a co-sponsor of the amendment and expressed his support. Councilor Juaire explained
the two aspects of the new law, which establishes a system [depending on how the community voted on
Question 4) for local control of recreational marijuana establishments. He noted that for Marlborough to
ban these establishments, the municipal government must prepare an ordinance or bylaw, which by order
of the City Council with the approval of the mayor, be piaced on the ballot.

Speaking in opposition to the amendment: Eric Casey 133 Broadmeadow - Mr. Casey indicated that he
sent a letter (via emall} to the Board administrator, which was distributed to members prior to the
meeting. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Ms. Hughes, the reading of the letter was waived, letter
accepted and placed on file. Motion Carried. Mr. Casey did not wish to repeat himself (as he had

previously addressed the Council during their public hearing, and wished for his letter to speak for itself), -

Mr. Casey summarized that the moratorium does not serve its intended purposes, since absent explicit
regulations allowing such uses, an adult use marijuana establishment would not be allowed in the City.
He felt that time would be better spent warking on the regulations. Mr. Casey also expressed concern in
the reference to a possible ban. He said that there seemed to be support for zoning amendments allowing
for the expansion of business opportunities for brew or distillery establishments, and he felt the City
should equally embrace new recreational marijuana establishments.

Speaking in opposition to the amendment: Mike Oliveira- 54 Hosmer Street. Mr. Oliveira also axpressed
his confusion in hearing a reference to a ban. He was also In opposition to the moratorium and felt it was
not serving its intended purpose.

Q: Ms. Hughes — Why doesn't the City just begin crafting its regulations? Ms. Rabey said she is not heavily
vested one way or the other in the moratorium, but Councllors Juaire and Robey feit that information and
guidance Is currently limited. Mr. Fay expressed that he would support an even longer timeframe,
perhaps until December 31, 2018. Other members were not In agreement. Mr. Hodge felt that deadlines
facilitate action, and moratoriums facilitate inaction.

Q: Mr. LaVenture- How is this moratorium different than just allowing the law to limit establishments
until regulations are in place? How will this moratorium benefit the public? A: Regulations will need to
establish allowable locations, hours of operation, number of facilities allowed, ete. Q: Can the discussion
take place without the moratorium? A: Cauncilor Robey Indicated she was not opposed to the withdrawal
of the moratorium. Mr. Fay felt that an even longer moratorium would allow other cities and towns to
prove or disprove the effectiveness of the regulations. Marlborough could then craft its legislation based
on first-hand experiences in MA, not from out of state communities.

2

- 17-2




C. Proposed Zoning Amendment- Expansion and Modification of Hospitality and Recreational
Mixed-Use Overlay District (HRMUOD)- Public Hearing September 25, 2017 - 7:30 p.m.
Ms. Hughes read the notice of Public Hearing into the record. The hearing was conducted in the following
stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those speaking in favor 3) Those speaking In opposition 4) Comments and
questions from members.
Proponent- Attorney Kevin Ericksen. Attorney Ericksen appeared before the Board to present a summary
of the proposed zoning amendment. He explained that there were four points to the amendment. 1) The
addition of two parcels to the HRMUOD (190 Boston Post Road West and 176 Bostan Post Road West —
the Bank of America and Wendy's Restaurant). Mr. Ericksen explained that these parcels would be added
to create a more cohesive district and not leave these two existing parcels as outliers in the HRMUQD, 2)
Acreage in the HRMUOD was increased to 45.2 acres 3) Clarification that 190 and 176 drive-throughs do
not require special permit, nor should they be counted toward the two as-of-right drive-throughs (as they
are existing) 4) Clarification of the definition of dry cleaning to exclude so called “drop stores”, where no
dry cleaning is performed on premises.

No one spoke in favor of the amendment. No one spoke in opposition to the amendment.

Q: Ms. Hughes — How does this plan affect existing curb cuts? 1sn’t there a safety issue if the plan does
not address existing curb cuts? A: Mr. Ericksen explained that curb cuts to existing facilities would remain.
Mr. Ericksen Indicated that these aspects of the project were previously vetted during the site plan review
process. Ms. Hughes and Mr. DuPont asked whether there were any traffic studies done that may
specifically address their concerns. Mr. DiPersio stated that there were traffic studies performed for the
site and that he could provide them to Planning Board members. He also indicated that pedestrian safety
improvements were added to the site. Mr. Ericksen reiterated that the site plan approval process
reviewed the design and that this hearing was not about the design. The Board remains concerned about
traffic flow in, out and around the HRMUOD. The public hearing was closed at 7:49 p.m.

5. Pending Subdivision Plans: Updates and Discussion: Engineer's Report

A. Maturo Farm:
Construction is complete, but legal issues on the open space parcels remain. Mr. DiPersio indicated that
the Board may wish to consider moving forward with a recommendation for the acceptance of the road
and to separately address the open-space parcel with the Legal Dept. Solicitor Rider offered to contact
Attorney Catanzaro to review the issues and check on progress.

B. Blackhorse Farms (Slocumb Lane)
Ms. Hughes read a letter from Assistance City Engineer Collins to Mr. Mike Harrington of FRE Building Co.
into the record. With the one-year maintenance period up on November 14, 2017, the letter detailed the
steps necessary for bond reduction and street acceptance. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr.
LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and place on file. Motion carried. The Board further requested that
Assistant City Engineer Collins communicate this same information to the developer's attorney, Paul
Beattie. Mr. DiPersio indicated the Department will follow up with Mr. Beattie, -

C. ANR-Hager St. (approval not required under the subdivision control law)
At its regular meeting on September 11, 2017, Peter Bemis (the applicant representative)
agreed to send a letter to the Marlborough Planning Board requesting the Board’s decision on
the applicant’s modified ANR plan. That endorsement vote and Mylar signature was planned

3

17-3




for the Board’s September 25% meeting. Despite multiple follow up requests by Board staff, at the
time of the September 25 meeting, Mr. Bemis did not submit the ANR extension request letter to the
Board. The Board, therefore, has been unable to officially endorse the modified ANR plan.

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Ms. Hughes, the Board voted to mail letters (via certified and
standard mail) to Mr. Bemis and the applicant requesting that the Board be advised whether the
applicant is, or is not, still intending to proceed with this project; and also to advise the parties that
should the applicant or his representative fail to communicate intent to the Board by the next meeting
agenda deadline {Thursday, October 12), the applicant will have left the Board with no choice but to
conclude that the applicant has abandoned the Hager St. definitive subdivision plan (which requires the
endorsement of the ANR plan). Maotion carried. :

It was noted that the applicant has the option to withdraw without prejudice. Should the applicant wish
to proceed, the Board still needs to obtain further feedback from Fire Chief Breen with respect to his
waiver concerns. Without this waiver feedback, the Board would entertain a motion to deny,

6. Preliminary/Open Space Submissions/Limited Development Subdlvisions: None
7. Definitive Subdivision Submission: None

8. Signs: None

8. Unfinished Business: None

10. Informal Discussion:
Pubiic Hearing #1 -~ Proposed Zoning Amendment- Brew Pub, Winerles, Brewerles and
Distilleries-
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to make a favorable
recommendation to the City Council for the proposed zoning amendment, Section 650-5, entitled
"Definitions; word usage” and Section 650-17, entitled “Table of Uses”,
Public Hearing #2 - Proposed Zoning Amendment- Moratorium on Recreational Marijuana
Establishments- _
An initial motion to make a favorable recommendation on the proposed amendment did not carry. {3-3)
Half of the Board felt that it was reasonable to study the regulations of the CCC due out on March 15,
2018, and to make the City’s zoning recommendations up to 9 months later. Other members of the Board
argued that the proposed moratorium did not actually prevent or delay the siting of recreational
marijuana facilities in the City. Members expressed that the City should be working on its regulations and
that the moratorium would only delay action on the City's regulations,
On a motion by Mr. Hodge, seconded by Ms. Hughes, the Board voted to make a negative
recommendation to the City Council. Motion carried. Mr. Fay and Mr, DuPont opposed.
Public Hearing #3 - Proposed Zoning Amendment- Expansion and Modificatlon of Hospitality
and Recreational Mixed-Use Overlay District (HRMUOD)

An initial motion to make a favorable recommendation on the proposed amendment did not carry. {3-3).
Board members Hodge, Fay and Fenby were in favor. Board members Hughes, LaVenture and DuPont
expressed ongoing concerns over the curb cuts and signage implications for the expansion of the
HRMUOD. Chairperson Fenby requested that the matter be carried over into the next meeting for further
discussion. Ms. Fenby also requested that Engineering provide the Board with a map of the existing
overlay districts in the City. Mr, DiPersio indicated that our GIS Administrator will prepare a map to be
distributed to members.

4

17-4




11. Correspondence: None

12. Public Notices of other Cities and Towns:

On a motion made by Ms. Hughes, seconded by Mr. DuPont, it was voted to accept and place on file.
Motion carried,

Adjournment: On a motion made by Ms, Hughes and seconded by Mr. LaVenture it was voted to adjourn
at 9:00 pm. Motion carried,

Respectfully submitted,

Lk, ~

Coileen Huglles
Clerk

[kib

17-5




RECEIVED

Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee Cﬂ?’g%fggg?g%%% l&%ﬂ

Meeting Minutes - April 3, 2017
W1 0CT 23 A 0 4b

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on April 3, 2017 from 2:00 PM to 2:25 PM in the
Mayor’s Conference Room. The following individuals were in attendance:

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members:

DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni

Chief Procurement Officer Beverly Sleeper

Mayor Arthur Vigeant

City Councilor Michael Ossing (Chairman of the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee)

Additional individuals at the meeting:

City Solicitor Don Rider

City Councilor Dave Doucette

Mayor Executive Aide Nick Milano

Colonial Power Representative Mark Cappadona
Colonial Power Representative Denise Allard

The following items were discussed:

1.

Minutes of the March 23, 2017 Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting.

* The committee approved the meeting minutes and will submit to the City Council for
information.

Review Results of the RFP for the next six months of municipal aggregation.

e The Committee reviewed the results of the pricing information received from five electrical
suppliers (Constellation, Verde, GEXA, Hampshire Power and TransCanada) on the Retail
Power Supply Pricing Matrix provided by Colonial Power. Twa vendors {Genie and Tenaska)
did not submit bids. The Committee decided on the “combined” pricing option and
compared it to the National Grid Fixed Basic Rate Service,

e The National Grid Basic Fixed Service rate set March 8, 2017 is 0.09432 $/KW-hr {for the
period of May 1 to October 31, 2017),

e The Committee unanimously selected the Transcanada combined pricing of 0.09165 $/kw-
hr. The Transcanada combined pricing was the lowest of the five suppliers. This will save
the residential rate payer 0.00267 $/kw-hr over the National Grid Basic Service Fixed Rate.

® The new rate will be in effect for the May 2017 to October 2017 meter reads.

Other Business.

Update on the Amended Municipal Aggregation Plan approval.

¢ There was a call conducted on March 28, 2017 between Colonial Power and the
Department of Energy Resources (DOER) to discuss comments on the Amended Plan.
The DOER had no issues with the Amended Plan.

¢ Next will be to obtain a letter of satisfaction from the DOER and prepare the filing of the
plan by mid-April with the Department of Public Utilities (DPU).

18-1




18-2

o There will then be a public hearing with the DPU in Boston with anticipated plan
approval in the August/September timeframe,

That the City Councii APPROVE the AD-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee as follows:

1. This order supersedes order 06100-1337A dated November 6, 2006.

2. The goal of Municipal Aggregation is to require that the R-1 {residential) class rates be
lower than the prevailing National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate.

3. Establish an Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee that will review competitive
electric supply offers and make recommendations to the Mayor. The Ad-Hoc Municipal
Aggregation Committee will consist of 5 members including:

* The Mayor {or designee)
» Two City Counciiors {appointed by the City Council President)

The Chief Procurement Officer

The DPW Commissioner {or designee)

A quorum shall consist of a minimum of 3 members

The Council President shall appoint one of the members as the Chairman

4. The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee will provide periodic updates to the City
Council on Municipal Aggregation program.

5. All suppliers of electricity licensed by the Department of Public Utilities and qualified to do
business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts can participate in the City’s Municipal
Aggregation Program.



18-3

Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee CITY f?LEé:REPE(%EgF FICE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

MOCT23 A B yb

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on September 20, 2017 from 1:00 PM to 1:40 PM in
the Mayor’s Conference Room. The following individuals were in attendance:

Meeting Minutes - September 20, 2017

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members;

* DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni

City Council President Ed Clancy

Mavyor Arthur Vigeant

¢ City Councilor Michael Ossing (Chairman of the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee)
o  Chief Pracurement Officer Beverly Sleeper was absent

Additional individuals at the meeting:

¢ ity Solicitor Don Rider
s Colonial Power Representative Mark Cappadona
¢ Colonial Power Representative Denise Allard

The following items were discussed:

1. Minutes of the April 3, 2017 Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting.
¢ The committee approved the meeting minutes and will submit to the City Council for
information.
2. Update Committee on City Council Activities Since April 2017.
o The City Council was provided the infarmation on the May to November 2017 electricity
rates (.091655/KW-hr) which was accepted and placed on file at the April 10, 2017 City
Council Meeting.
= The City Council approved the {attached) new order establishing the quorum and goals of
the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee at the April 10, 2017 City Council Meeting.
3. Update on Current Plan with TransCanada
¢ Colonial Power indicated that the City’'s current electricity supplier {TransCanada) will be
getting out of the Municipal Aggregation business. This means that the City will have a new
electricity supplier for the November 2017 meter readings.
4. Update on National Grid’s Fixed Basic Service Rate for the Winter months.
e The proposed National Grid fixed rate for Basic Service during the November 2017 to April
2018 period is 0.12673 S/KW-hr,
» The current TransCanada fixed rate for May 2017 to November 2018 is .09165 S/KW-hr.
» This means the winter electricity rates will go up by 0.03508 $/KW-hr if the National Grid
fixed rate is used for the November 2017 to April 2018 period.
s Assuming a residential customer uses 900 XW-hr of electricity per month, the residential
customer can expect to pay an additional $31.57 per month {.03508 x 900) if the National
Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate is used.




6.

18-4

e The Committee agreed to go out to bid to determine if rates can be obtained from
electricity suppliers that will be lower than the National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate.

Decision to go out for next six months of electricity suppiy {or longer).

» The Committee agreed to have Colonial Power go out for bids for electricity supply for the
next six months (November 2017 to April 2018).

* Colonial Power will obtain indicative pricing by October 11, 2017 and final pricing by
October 18, 2017, These dates will be sufficient to inform residents of the new electricity
supplier.

¢« The Committee decided not to go after a longer-term due to the fluctuations in the
electricity pricing.

Update on DPU approval process for the amended City Municipal Aggregation plan submitted

in April 2017,

e The following actions have taken place since April 2017:

» April 20, 2017 — The plan was filed with the DPU.

s July 13, 2017 — The DPU held a public hearing — no one spoke in opposition to the plan.

e August 28, 2017 — The City responded to the DPU requests for additional information

e The City is now waiting for the DPU approval of the plan which is anticipated before the end
of the year.

Cther Business.

* The next meeting of the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee is scheduled for
October 18, 2017 at 3 PM to select a vendor for the City’s residential electricity supply
for the period of November 2017 to April 2018.

The City Council approved the AD-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee order an April 10,
2017 as follows:

1. This order supersedes order 06100-1337A dated November 6, 2006.

2. The goal of Municipal Aggregation is to require that the R-1 {residential) class rates be
lower than the prevailing National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate.

3. Establish an Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee that will review competitive
electric supply offers and make recommendations to the Mayor. The Ad-Hoc Municipal
Aggregation Committee will consist of 5 members including:

* The Mayor (or designee)
* Twa City Councilors (appointed by the City Council President)

The Chief Procurement Officer

The DPW Commissioner (or designee)

A quorum shall consist of a minimum of 3 members

The Council President shall appoint one of the members as the Chairman

4. The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee will provide periodic updates to the City
Council on Municipal Aggregation program.

5. All suppliers of electricity licensed by the Department of Public Utilities and qualified to do
business in the Commonweaith of Massachusetts can participate in the City’s Municipal
Aggregation Program.




18-5

RECEIVED
Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
Meeting Minutes — October 18, 2017
- , . 2017 OCY %% A I 4b
The Ad-Hac Municipal Aggregation Committee met on October 18, 2017 from 3:01 PM to 3:20 PM in the

Mayar's Conference Room. The following individuals were in atiendance:
Ad-Hoc Municipat Committee members:

¢ DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni

s City Council President Ed Clancy

Chief Procurement Officer Beverly Sleeper

Mayor Arthur Vigeant

o  City Counciler Michael Ossing (Chairman of the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee)

Additional individuals at the meeting:

s City Solicitor Don Rider
¢ Colonial Power Representative Mark Cappadona
o Colonial Power Representative Denise Allard

The following items were discussed:

1. Minutes of the September 20, 2017 Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting.
¢ The committee approved the meeting minutes {amended to identify members that were
not in attendance) and will submit to the City Council for information.
2, Review bids for the next six months of electricity supply (November 2017 - April 2018):
» Colonial Power presented a spreadsheet with the four vendors who submitted bids to
supply the City with electricity for the six-month period from November 2017 to April 2018.
« Colonial Power indicated that the National Grid Fixed Basic Service rate for this period was
0.12673 $/kw-hr
s The Committee reviewed the bids and unanimously selected Verde Energy USA as the
supplier for the November 2017 - April 2018 period with a 5 - 0 vote. Verde Energy USA
was the lowest bidder with a fixed price electricity supply rate of 0.10900 $/kw-hr.
* Assuming a residential customer uses 1000 kw/month, the resident would save 517.73 each
month over the National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate.
» The Committee noted the following:

o [f the resident uses National Grid Fixed Basic Service rate, the 1000 kw/month
would cost $126.73. The current Trans Canada rate (0.09165 $/kw-hr — which
expires October 2017) means the resident pays $91.65 per month for 1000 kw.
Residents paying the current Trans Canada rate would see a 535.08 a month
increase in their electricity supplier portion of their electricity bill in December if
they use the Nationai Grid Fixed Basis Service Rate.

o Ifthe resident uses Verde Energy USA, the 1000 kw/month would cost $109.00.
Residents paying the current Trans Canada rate would see a $17.35 increase in their
electricity supplier portion of their electricity bill in December if they use the Verde
Energy USA through the City's Aggregation plan.




18-6

Bottom line, the electricity supply portion of the bill is increasing for the November 2017 -
April 2018 period. The residents who participate in the municipal aggregation will save
money over the National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate.

3. Update on DPU approval process for the amended City Municipal Aggregation plan submitted
in Aprif 2017,

The following actions have taken place since April 2017:

April 20, 2017 —~The plan was filed with the DPU,

July 13, 2017 — The DPU held a public hearing — no one spoke in opposition to the plan.
August 28, 2017 ~ The City responded to the DPU requests for additional information

The City is now waiting for the DPU approval of the plan which is anticipated before the end
of the year,

Other Business.

s The April 3, September 20 and October 18, 2017 Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation
Committee meeting minutes will be submitted to the City Clerk for addition to a future
City Council agenda.

* The Chairman will prepare a letter to the City Council informing the Council of the
actions of the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee regarding the new rates and
vendor for the November 2017 to April 2018 period.

¢ The next meeting of the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee will be schedufed for
the March 2018 period to discuss residential electricity supply for the period of May
2018 to October 2018.

The City Council approved the AD-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee order on April 10,
2017 as follows:

4,

This order supersedes order 06100-1337A dated November 6, 2006.

The goal of Municipal Aggregation is to require that the R-1 (residential) class rates be
lower than the prevailing National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate.

Establish an Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee that will review competitive
electric supply offers and make recommendations to the Mayor. The Ad-Hoc Municipal
Aggregation Committee will consist of 5 members including:

¢ The Mayor (or designee)

¢ Two City Councilors {appointed by the City Council President)

e The Chief Procurement Officer

* The DPW Commissioner (or designee)

* A quorum shall consist of a minimum of 3 members

» The Council President shall appoint one of the members as the Chairman

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee will provide periodic updates to the City
Council on Municipal Aggregation program.

All suppliers of electricity licensed by the Department of Public Utilities and qualified to do
business in the Commonweaith of Massachusetts can participate in the City's Municipal
Aggregation Program.




19-1
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 August 29, 2017
RESEIVED
DITY CLERA'S OFFICE
YRR R o

LTI P 302

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION
140 MAIN STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 017

Traffic Commission Minutes

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Tuesday, August 29th,
2017 at 10:00 am in the City Council Committee Room, City Hall. Members present:
Chairman - Police Chief David Giorgi, DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni, Fire Chief
Kevin Breen and City Clerk Lisa Thomas Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio,
Assistant City Engineer Tim Collins and City Councilor Ed Clancy, and City Councilor
Katie Robey. Minutes taken by: Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk.

1- Minutes
The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Tuesday, July 25th, 2017.
MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED:

TO APPROVE — Accept and Place on File

2 — New Business

2a)  Intersection of Ash Street & Hudson Street — Failure to stop at Stop Sign

Chief Giorgi received three emails on this issue after the recent rollover here, one from a
resident of the area, one from Officer LeDuc and one from Councilor Irish. He also tried
to run an accident history prior to the meeting, however, was having trouble running the
report. The Chief advised that he did go out to check the intersection himself, The recent
roller involved a car coming out of the hospital and the other coming from Hudson Street
and going through the intersection without stopping. All three emails mentioned vehicles
not stopping at the stop sign, even while officers were there investigating the accident. A
request was made for lighted or blinking stop signs.

Tim Collins said this four-way stop might not actually meet the required warrants. The
requirements for a four-way stop include a volume of 300 cars per hour over an eight-
hour period on the major street, with 200 cars per hour on the cross street. He also noted




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 August 29, 2017

that a four-way stop should have Advance Warning Signs in place. Engineering can
review current signage and make recommendations.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to review
signage and advise at next meeting,

Motion was made by Chief Giorgi to take Agenda Items out of order as Councilor
Robey was in attendance for a specific issue. All in Favor.

2c) 25 MPH Speed Limits Authorization.

Chief Giorgi realized that this issue was already addressed at a prior meeting. He passed
out a copy of a section of the minutes from the 3/2/17 Traffic Commission meeting which
summarized the discussion. Chief Giorgi has already spoken to Nick Milano on this
issue. The Traffic Commission had advised that they would prefer to see a street by
street change, as needed, rather than a citywide change in the speed limit. Tim Collins
passed out a list of streets that have a Thickly Settled Zone, all of which remain at 30
mph.

Lisa Thomas advised that the last action taken on this issue was February 2017. She will
communicaie this to Nick.

MOTION was rhade, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Lisa Thomas to communicate
with Nick Milano on the latest action.

2b)  Crosswalk locations language and Stop Sign language

Chief Giorgi said that he had received an email from Officer Larose about a pedestrian
accident on Cook Lane at Nolan Way. Tim Collins reviewed the existing signage and
crosswalks along the entire length of Cook Lane and all along Farm Road and the
connecting roads and found many crosswalks and 2 stop signs were not properly
regulated. He put together language to add what was missing from the existing
regulations. This will now make everything up to date, Mr. Collins will forward an
electronic copy to Lisa Thomas for advertisement,

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Lisa Thomas to advertise the
amended regulations.

2d)  Request to move portable electronic speed sign on Framingham Rd.

The group determined that this type of request does not need to come before the Traffic
Commission and can be handled by the Police Department, as needed.

Chief Giorgi passed out two Summary Reports generated by the new portable electronic
speed signs, one for 481 Elm Street and one for 94 Framingham Road. He wanted the
Traffic Commission to be aware of this new tool and the type of information we now
have available. The report shows such things as speed limit, average speed traveled,
volume of cars per day, volume of cars during the during the entire duration, maximum
speed and a breakdown of timeframe and vehicles that slowed upon seeing the sign. All
members were impressed with the feedback provided by these new signs. Chief Giorgi

19-2




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 August 29, 2017

also advised that they cost approximately $4,500 each and are battery powered. Officer
Larose of the CEMLAC Accident Reconstruction Team saw these signs used in Auburmn
and researched more about them and presented them to the Chief.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE.
2e)  Request for Stop Sign at Stow Road and Beaman Lane

This request was made per a phone call from a local resident. Tim Collins asked if we
knew why the resident was asking for a Stop Sign here. He explained that stop signs are
not to be used to slow traffic. It is an ineffective use of a stop sign. Tom DiPersio said
he also spoke to the resident and he thinks it may actually be more of a site distance issue
due to bushes in front of a fence. Tim Collins advised that bushes fall under the same
requirements as a fence under our City Ordinance. The bushes cannot be higher than 3
feet and must be 15 feet back from the sidewalk. If this is the case, it is an issue that can
be forwarded to Pam Wilderman, the Code Enforcement Officer for the City.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to call the
resident and discuss the issue. If any further action is needed by the Traffic Commission
he will advise.

2f)  Unattended trailers parking in public way

Tim Collins asked to discuss the need to regulate unattended trailers being parked in the
public way along with the No Parking Regulation for Maple Street, as a trailer is
currently causing problems. '

Commissioner Ghiloni also mentioned a boat parked on Maple Street between Shawmut
and Essex that has been there for three months. This particular issue is also a safety issue
as the trailer is on a slight incline and on concrete blocks. Mr. Collins passed out a copy
of a regulation from the City of Manhattan Beach, as an example. It prohibits parking of
nonmotorized vehicles (i.e. one that can’t be moved under its own power) on a public
way. It states that “Public Streets are not intended for long-term vehicle storage — they
are intended for vehicular travel and temporary parking.” The vehicles in question are all
registered vehicles parked on the road.

Chief Giorgi mentioned another boat issue on Maple Street. He went out and talked to
the resident in person and the boat was moved. Apparently, there was a tree limb that
was preventing the resident from backing onto the property. Councilor Clancy also
mentioned a camper that is parked on Chandler Street. There is a hose and electrical
hookup and it looks like someone is sleeping here at times also. Pam Wilderman has also
had issues with landscaping trailers parked in the street over the weekend. Code
Enforcement used a “blight” ordinance to deal with this issue at the time. It may be that a
new City Ordinance is needed.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for further
review.

2g)  Brook Street — Review of No Parking Regulations

19-3




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 August 29, 2017

Tim Collins advised that there are currently signs on Brook Street that do not conform to
the regulation. He passed out two GIS diagrams of the area, one showing the number of
parking spaces available on each side of the street and one showing the areas indicated as
No Parking and a copy of the current No Parking Regulation from June 7, 1982.

He found that there is room for 14 parking spaces on the left side of the street and 16
spaces on the right side of the street. It is a narrow road and it makes sense to restrict
parking on one side. He advised that the Traffic Commission would need to repeal the
existing regulation and create a new one. All were in agreement.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for the
proper language to repeal the existing regulation and create a new one which would
restrict parking on the left side.

Lisa Thomas asked for a suspension of rules to introduce an item not on the Agenda.

Lisa Thomas passed out a page from the Special Permit for McDonalds. Item #13
pertains to the Traffic Commission. It states, “Applicant, its successors and/or assigns
shall be responsible for providing, installing and maintaining all signage or marking
required by the Marlborough Traffic Commission, Such signage or markings shall meet
the standards of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices”.

The Special Permit was approved last night at the City Council Meeting.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE.

3-Old Business

3a)  Traffic Commission rules and regulations update.

Lisa Thomas said that finally, after 10 years, the Traffic Commission Rules and
Regulation Manual is almost complete and up to date. General Code has recodified all
the outstanding amendments and forwarded them to the Police Department. Karen
Lambert is in the process of reviewing them to make sure that everything was added as
requested and will have this completed for the next meeting.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE.

3b) Request for stop signs on Weed St. at Florence St.

Commissioner Ghiloni advised that this issue is still pending and needs to stay on the
agenda.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE.
3c)  Elm Street @ Bigelow St. intersection concerns.
As discussed, Engineering has added pavement markings to indicate a narrower opening

at this intersection. The attempt is to make it a standard “T Intersection”. The Traffic
Commission has received feedback that the opening is too narrow and that it will be

19-4




19-5
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 August 29, 2017

difficult to maneuver the turn. Tim Collins said that it is deceiving because the center
line has already been repainted based on the wider opening. It would be changed once
the new roadway opening was marked. The opening would be 28 feet wide, which is the
same width as all other new subdivision streets in the City.

Councilor Clancy mentioned that he likes the rumble strip at Kings Grant. He finds that
it works and causes people to slow down and widen the turn. There is another one at
Miles Standish and Simpson Road. It was also noted that they do not cause problems for
plows because the grooves go down below the pavement, not above.

After much discussion, the Traffic Commission has decided to change the pavement
markings to reflect the narrower opening. Any reconstruction of the roadway would
depend on when and if funds become available.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for design
and implementation of the changes to remediate the intersection concerns.

3d) Parking Issue Shawmut and Maple (Update)

As discussed previously, there are sight distance issues with vehicles parking on Maple
Street between Shawmut Ave. and Essex Street and Bridge Street and Maple Terrace
Engineering is proposing a “No Standing, Stopping or Parking” in this area. Tim Collins
passed out a GIS diagram with the proposed area indicated and the corresponding
language for the regulation.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Lisa Thomas for
advertisement.

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the
meeting adjourned at 11:03 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen L. Lambert
Records Clerk
Marlborough Police Department

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting:

-Meeting Agenda for Tuesday, August 29, 2017. (Including City of Marlborough
Meeting Posting).

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from July 25, 2017.

-Email from Karen Boule (City Council Secretary) to Chief Giorgi, dated 7/27/17,
re: Call from Stacie Reynolds — Accident @ Ash and Hudson Streets at stop signs.

-Email from Officer LeDuc to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/4/17, re: Hudson and Ash.

-Email from Tim Collins to Chief Giorgi, dated 7/31/17, re: Crosswalk Locations
language and STOP sign language.




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 August 29, 2017

-Email from Nick Milano to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/1/17, re: 25 MPH Speed Limits
Authorization.

-Email from Councilor Doucette to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/14/17, re: Items for next
traffic meeting.

-Email from Carrie Lizotte to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/15/17, re: Phone call from
John Burch and request for Stop Sign on Stow Rd. @ Beaman Lane.

-Email from Tim Collins to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/16/17, re: Parking trailers in
roadway.

-Email from Tim Collins to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/23/17, re: Brook Street, review
of No Parking Regulations.

Additional Handouts:

-No Stopping, Standing or Parking — Maple Street, GIS Diagram & regulation
language.

-Email from Councilor Irish to Chief Giorgi, dated 7/28/17, re: Stop signs Ash St.
/ Hudson St.

-Extended Speed Summary Report form 481 Elm Street, WB

-Extended Speed Summary Report for 94 Framingham Road, EB

-Copy of pages 2 and 3 from minutes of 3/2/17 Traffic Commission Meeting with
New Business Item 2¢) City Council acceptance of Section 17C of Chapter 90
highlighted.

-2 GIS diagrams of Brook Street with Parking Surveys indicated on each, one
with no parking areas and copy of corresponding City Council Order, the second with #
of parking spaces available on each side.

-Detached Trailer and Oversized Vehicle Regulations for City of Manhattan
Beach.

-Page from Special Permit for McDonalds, with #13 highlighted — pertains to
Traffic Commission.

19-6




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 September 26, 2017

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF HARLBOROUGH

wocrau P 213

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION
140 MAIN STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752

Traffic Commission Minutes

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Tuesday, September 26,
2017 at 10:00 am in the City Council Committee Room, City Hall. Members present:
Chairman - Police Chief David Giorgi, DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni, Fire Chief
Kevin Breen and City Clerk Lisa Thomas. Also present: Assistant City Engineer Tim
Collins, Code Enforcement Officer Pam Wilderman and Building Commissioner Doug
Scott. Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk.

1- Minutes
The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Tuesday, August 29, 2017.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED:
TO APPROVE - Accept and Place on File

2 — New Business
2a)  Issues on Hayden and Water Street

Chief Giorgi received an email from a local resident on this issue. She has lived on
Water Street for almost two years and has noticed several issues since Ward Park was
redone.

1) They have a very small “dead end” sign above their street sign which “no one
bothers to read” resulting in too many instances of people speeding down their
tiny road and then having to turn around.

2) People leave the park way too fast and she has almost been hit trying to leave her
street.

3) People also do not read the Do Not Enter signs on the 1 way section of Hayden.

She also mentioned that someone had made their own dead end sign and hung it up. She
said that it actually seemed to work but someone took it down. Tim Collins advised that

19-7




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 September 26, 2017

the City took the homemade sign down. It was replaced by a bigger diamond shaped sign
which is now more visible. It was initially a small dead end sign at the top of the street
sign due to the size of the road. The new sign should help the situation.

Mr. Collins also said that he thinks people know that this section of Hayden Street is one
way, however, they look and see that no one is coming and “sneak down”,

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE.
2b)  Speeding Concerns and Crosswalk Request on Framingham Road

Chief Giorgi received an email from a local resident on this issue. She said that they
have noticed the new flashing speed signs in the area, however, she said “there are still a
large amount of people who blow through Framingham Road like a speedway”. They are
concerned about the lack of compliance with the speed limit.

Chief Giorgi advised that Sgt. Campbell has also talked to this resident and that the
electronic speed signs have been brought back out to the area to gather more feedback.
The initial feedback was that the speed was not as excessive as she thought.

With regard to the crosswalk request, Tim Collins advised that the area in question, at
Allis Road and Beverly Drive, actually has a driveway across the street, A crosswalk
cannot go to a driveway opening. Also, a crosswalk must meet ADA requirements and
this would require rebuilding of sidewalks. Mr. Collins mentioned that the Allis Road
side already has a crosswalk installed. He said that there are no bus stops that require
kids to cross the street. The bus stops and traffic stops and kids then cross the street to
get on the bus.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the POLICE DEPARTMENT
for speed enforcement. Chief Giorgi advised that he would also speak to the resident
about the parameters for a crosswalk.

2¢)  Crosswalk Request for Intersection of Wellington Street and Church Street

Chief Giorgi received this request from a local resident of Midland Street who expressed
concern that there was no sidewalk on the eastern side of Church Street and that several
middle school children have to cross from the Wellington side to the Harvard side to get
to their bus stop at the corner of Church and Edinboro.

Tim Collins advised that there is an alternate walk to the bus stop location that already
has a crosswalk installed. It is about 50 feet longer but there is a crosswalk at Greenwood
and Church. A new crosswalk would require reconstruction of the sidewalk in order to
be ADA compliant,

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to advise the
resident that the issue was discussed, however, the children do have another alternative
for safe crossing to the bus stop location.

19-8




19-9
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 September 26, 2017
Chief Giorgi made a motion to suspend the rules and take the agenda items out of

order as Pam Wilderman and Doug Scott were in attendance for Old Business Items
3d. Allin Favor.

3-0Oid Business

3d) Unattended trailers parking in public way.

Code Enforcement Officer Pam Wilderman also has problems with this issue and how to
enforce it. The group discussed different issues they have had with boats, trailers, car
carriers and commercial vehicles and how to get them to stop parking on public roads.
Ms. Wilderman has issued tickets based on City Ordinance 551.18 i.e. an obstruction of
any kind that obstructs a public way for more than one hour.

Tim Collins drafted some new language which could be incorporated into the traffic
code. Currently under Article II, Section 586.9 — Obstruction of Traffic, it states, “No
person shall drive any vehicle in such a manner or stand alone or with others as to
unnecessarily obstruct the normal traffic upon any street or highway.”

He is proposing adding new paragraphs that state:

No person shall park, or allow to be parked, an unregistered vehicle on any street or
highway. Any unregistered vehicle parked on any street or highway shall be towed and
stored, at the expense of the owner.

No person shall park, or allow to be parked, an unattended trailer or recreational vehicle
on any street or highway.

No person shall park or allow to be parked, a trailer or recreational vehicle hitched to a
registered vehicle or a registered vehicle on any street or highway, for a period of time
not to exceed 24 hours. When a trailer is allowed to be parked on a street or highway, it
shall be in such a manner that it is deemed safe. If the vehicle is parked in such a manner
that it is not deemed safe, the vehicle will be towed and stored at the expense of the
owner.

Ms. Wilderman said she has been using the “blight” ordinance, however, she liked the
sound of this proposed wording better. She mentioned a vehicle she saw this moming
that was unregistered that now has temporary “paper” plates on it. She wanted to have
Officer Wicks or Officer Moro take a look at it for her. Anything that would help her to
deal with unregistered vehicles on the roadway would be great for her.

Doug Scott suggested sending this language to City Council as it would involve a new
area of ticketing even though it is under the jurisdiction of the Police Department and
Code Enforcement. Lisa Thomas also suggested sending the proposed language to the
Legal Dept. for review as we are *“charting new waters”. We are creating new language
rather than just adding a change to the existing Rules and Regulations.




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 September 26, 2017

All agreed that this language (or something to this effect) should be added under Section
856.9 but that it would be a good idea to have Legal review the wording. Ms. Wilderman
said that she will continue to ticket under the “blight” ordinance in the meantime.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to discuss the
new language with the Legal Department before moving forward.

Return to: 2 — New Business
2d)  Traffic Regulations at the 1% LT Charles W. Whitman School.

Tim Collins requested that this item be added to the Agenda. He found that there are
many signs at this location that are not in the Rules and Regulations Manual. The Traffic
Commission previously reviewed what was in place at the High School and made
revisions, however, this was not done at the Middle School. He passed out a large
diagram entitled “Traffic Regulation Map — Whitcomb School”, He found that most of
the signs are in place, however, nothing was ever regulated. He passed out wording
relative to:

Section 586.46A — Schedule IIA: prohibited Right Turns

Section 586-49 — Schedule V: One-Way Streets

Section 586-50 — Schedule I'V: Stop Intersections

Section 586-50.1 — Schedule VIA: Do -Not-Enter Streets

Section 586-53 — Schedule IX: No Stopping, Standing r Parking Anytime
Section 586-54 — Schedule X; Parking Prohibited Certain Hours

Section 586-60.1: Crosswalk Location

Mr. Collins pointed out all areas noted above on the diagram. He also noted where there
used to be a sign that read “Stop for Pedestrians”. It now correctly states, “Yield to
Pedestrians”. He advised that the Group could vote on the required regulations, as per
the map, and then he can write up the proper legal descriptions for the next meeting so
they can be advertised and approved. He will look back and see how it was done for the
High School and do it the same way.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for further
review and clarification.

2e)  Request for Stop Sign at Stow Road and Beaman Lane (Additional
Information/Clarification.

This issue initially came in as a phone call and was discussed under new business at the
last meeting. It was referred to Chief Giorgi to follow up with the residents for
clarification. Chief Giorgi is now in receipt of a specific letter and photos. The specific
concern is the speed of vehicles on Stow going both North and South and the limited
visibility they have of the Beaman Lane intersection coming from either direction.

Tim Collins also went out to review the area. He does feel that it may be appropriate to
install a yellow warning sign indicating “curve ahead”. He also reviewed the photos and
feels they could be older as he did not see any vegetation that was obstructing the view of

19-10

ki



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 _ September 26, 2017

the intersection. Chief Giorgi asked if it was possible to use a sign showing an arrow in
each direction indicating that you can turn either way. Mr. Collins advised that this type
of sign is usually used based on a problem history. It doesn’t look like an issue of not
seeing the traffic. The normal rule of the road is to get to the end of the street and look
both ways before making the turn.

Mr. Collins also advised that we actually could put a stop sign here because a stop sign is
warranted for a T-Intersection.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the POLICE DEPARTMENT
for speed enforcement on Stow Road also to Chief Giorgi to advise the resident as to the
discussion.

and

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for an
advance warning sign to indicate “intersection ahead”.

3-01d Business

Lisa Thomas asked for a suspension of rules to formally approve three regulations that
were recently advertised but were removed from the Agenda.

MOTION was made by Lisa Thomas, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE:

1) Revised Regulation: Chapter 866, Section 53, Schedule IX: No Stopping
Standing or Parking on a specific area of Maple Street (Refer to regulation for
specific wording).

2) Revised Regulation: Chapter 586, Section 60.1: Crosswalk Regulations — to add
crosswalks on Cook Lane, Blake Circle, Sunshine Dr. Sherwood Drive South,
Sherwood Drive North, Nolan Way, Kane Drive and Reagin Lane (Refer to
regulation for specific wording).

3) Revised Regulation: Chapter 586, Section 50, Schedule VI: Stop Intersections.
Add Stop Signs on Nolan Way and Reagin Lane. (Refer to regulation for specific
wording).

APPROVED - ALL IN FAVOR.

3a)  Traffic Commission rules and regulations update.
MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE.
3b)  Request for stop signs on Weed St. at Florence St.

Commissioner Ghiloni advised that this issue is still pending and needs to stay on the
agenda.

19-10




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 September 26, 2017

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE.

3c¢)  Intersection of Ash Street & Hudson Sireet — Failure to stop at Step Sign

Tim Collins advised that he went out to this area and reviewed the signage. He said that
there is a stop ahead sign traveling northbound on Hudson Street, however, it is currently
600 feet from the intersection, It should be 200 to 250 feet from the intersection. There
is also a stop ahead sign traveling southbound, however, it is 740 feet from the
intersection. It should also be 200 to 250 feet from the intersection. Mr. Collins advised
that he would have them moved.

Mr. Collins also noted that the stop sign coming out of the hospital entrance was hit and
is leaning over. It is turned and not facing in the proper direction. It was discussed as to
whether the hospital or the city should fix the sign. It is a private driveway but a four-
way stop is indicated on the sign. Commissioner Ghiloni also is not sure who owns the
sign but it needs to be fixed. He advised that tae City should just take care of the sign
and have it be done.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING and the
DPW to fix the stop sign at the hospital driveway.

3¢)  Brook Street — Review of No Parking Regulations

It was determined at the last meeting that the existing regulation would be repealed and
replaced with a new regulation that would restrict parking on the left side of Brook Street.
Tim Collins will forward the proper language to Chief Giorgi so that he can prepare the
amended regulation for advertisement.

Commissioner Ghiloni questioned if we should be notifying residents of specific streets
of changes before they are advertised. It was discussed further and decided that this
could be done on a case by case basis but only if there was a really big issue involved.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to prepare the
revised regulation for the next meeting.

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the
meeting adjourned at 11:07 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen L. Lambert
Records Clerk
Marlborough Police Department

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting:

19-11




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 7 September 26, 2017

-Meeting Agenda for Tuesday, September 26, 2017. (Including City of
Marlborough Meeting Posting).

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Tuesday, August 29, 2017.

-Email from Samantha Clark to Chief Giorgi, dated 9/7/17, re: Water Street.

-Email from Natalie Dellecese to Carrie Lizotte, dated 9/8/17 (forwarded to Chief
Giorgi same date), re: Speeding Zone Framingham Road.

-Email from Sara Douglas to Chief Giorgi, dated 9/20/17, re: Request for
crosswalk to be added in Church Street neighborhood.

-Letter from John, Katie and Hope Branch to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/31/17, re:
Request for stop sins on Stow Road and Beaman Lane.

-Email from Tim Collins to Chief Giorgi, dated 9/21/17, re: Brook Street — No
Stopping, Standing or Parking language.

Additional Handouts:
~-Regulation wording for 1% Lt. Charles Whitcomb Schools — multiple schedules.
-Potential wording for new regulation - Unattended Trailers.

19-12




	Mobil,: Mobil,
	Text1: 12-7


